Cong ty Cd phin Céng vién nuée Dim Sen
S 3 Hoa Binh, Phutmg Binh Thei, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Biio ciio tai chinh hgp nhit

Viét Nam
BANG CAN DPOI KE TOAN HQP NHAT
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nim 2025
."
Ma TAI SAN Thl:lyet 31/12/2025 01/01/2025
sb minh VND VND
100 A. TAISAN NGAN HAN 358,878,324,504 348,939,495,211
110 L Tién va céc khoin tuong duong tién 3 16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972
111 1. Tién 5,294,505,300 5,359,210,972
112 2. Cac khoén tuong durong tién 11,500,000,000 66,300,000,000
120 1. Déu tr thi chinh ngin han 4 328,067,256,375 266,667,256,375
121 1. Chimg khoan kinh doanh 42,067,256,375 42,067,256,375
123 2. Diutunim gir &én ngdy ddo han 286,000,000,000 224,600,000,000
130 111 Cdc khoin phai thu ngin han 10,774,716,065 7,492,819,422
131 1. Phaithu ngin han cia khach hing 5 23,085,000 28,080,000
132 2. Tra truée cho ngudi bian ngén han 6 1.307.625,328 672,462,336
136 3. Phai thu ngin han khac 7 9.444,005,737 6,792,277,086
137 3. Dy phéng phai thu ngan han khé dbi - -
139 3. Tai san thiéu ché xi ly .
140 1V. Hang ton kho 8 1,757,033,704 1,266,658,535
141 1. Hang tn kho 1,757,033,704 1,266,658,533
150 V. Taisin ngin han khic 1,484,813,060 1,853,549,907
151 1. Chi phi tra truée ngin han 12 230,588,756 599,437.23
152 2. Thué gia tri gia tang dugc khiu trir 1,254,224,304 1,254,112
conG 1Y

200 B. TAISAN DAI HAN 23,988,910,642 25,218.903,956) prall
210 1. Cac khoin phii thu dai han . 284,

216 1. Phaithu dai han khae 7 285,

220 1L Téisin ¢b dinh 17,610,644,817 21,540,889,98
221 1. Taisan ¢ dinh hiru hinh 9 17,603,741,417 21,492,566,183
222 Neuyén gid 103,861,622,343 106,100,790,292
223 - Gid tri hao mon lup ké (88,257,880,926) (84.608,224,109)
227 2. Téisan cb djnh vé hinh 10 6,903,400 48,323,800
228 - Nguwpéngid 20,522,931,962 20,522,931,962
229 - Gidtri hao mén lup ké {20,516,028,562) (20.474.608,162)
240 IV. Tai sin dé dang dai han 3,218,165,093 -
242 1. Chi phi xdy dyng co bin dé dang 3,218,165,093 -
260 VI Tai sin dai han khic 3.160,100,732 3,393,013,975
261 1. Chiphi tra truée dai han 12 3,160,100,732 3,393,013,975
270 TONG CONG TAI SAN 382,867,235,146 374,158,399.169
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Céng ty C phin Céng vién nudéc Dim Sen
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuéng Binh Théi, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Bio cdo tai chinh hop nhit

Viét Nam
BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HQP NHAT
Tai ngday 31 thdang 12 ndm 2025
fh‘ép thea)

Mi  \UON VON Th?yﬁt 31/12/2025 01/01/2025

sih minh VND VND
300 C. NOQ PHAITRA 27,495,335,832 57,908,541,813
310 I Ny ngin han 26,405,410,909 56,848,840,255
311 1. Phaitra ngudi ban ngin han 13 1,138,209,734 748,906,535
313 2. Thué va cac khodn phai ndp Nha nudc 14 3,482.831,114 3,850,501,237
314 3. Phai tra ngudi lao dong 8.,617,636,734 8,975,827.403
318 4. Doanh thu chua thuc hién ngftn han 6,490,742 -
319 5. Phaitra ngfin han khéc 15 883,130,945 29,719,949 328
321 6. Du phong phii trd ngfin han 16 8,000,000,000 8.000,000,000
322 7. Quy khen thudng, phic lgi 4,277,111.640 5,553,655,752
330 11 No dai han 1,089,924,923 1,059,701,558
337 1. Phaitra dai han khic 15 . 140,000,000
341 2. Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tra 27.a 1,089,924 923 919,701,558
400 D. VONCHUSOHUU 355,371,899,314 316,249,857,356
410 1. Vién chi s¢ hiru 17 355,371,899,314 316,249,857,356
411 1. Vén gop cia cha s hiru 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
{lla Cd phiéu pho thing cé quyén biéu quyét 120,830,090,000 120,830,090,000
418 Qu¥ diu tr phat trién 8,450,000,000 8,450,000,000
421 Loi nhudn sau thué chua phén phdi 225,436,896,992 186,458,267,870
42la LNST chica phdn phoi Ity kén dén cudi nam truge 152,972,943,251 122,773,994,681
421k LNST chwca phdn phéi ky nay 72,463,951, 741 63.684,273,189
429 4. Lgiich cd déng khéng kiém soat 654,912,322 511,499 486
440 TONG CONG NGUON VON 382,867,235,146 374,158,399,169%
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Cing ty Cb phiin Céng vién nurde Dim Sen Bio cdo tai chinh hyp nhit

$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuomg 3, Quin 11, Thanh phé Hé Chi

3 gl . d = 4 X 102 5 3 {
Minh, Viét Nam Cho k¥ ké todn tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH HQP NHAT

QUY 4 NAM 2025
Beon vj tinh: Péng Vidt Nam
Z Quy Liy ké tir diu nam dén cudi ki
Chi tiéu Ma sé T:‘“:h — e
01/01 > 12024 >
¥ ¢ 4 nim 2
Quy 4 whm 2025 | Quy4 ukm3024| 50000926 31/12/2024
| 2 3 4 5 6 T
1.|Doanh thu bin hing 01 19| 15820,167,864 | 16832236066 |  181,495,448,064 217,636,663,313
2.|Cée khodn gidm trir doanh thu 0z - . .
in vé i
3.|Doanh thu thuln vé bin bog vi 10 15,821,167,864 |  16,832,236,066 181,495 448,064 217.636,663.313
cung cip dich vu
4.|Gi vén hing bin 1 20| 10397473920 |  11,846,208,765 78,278.533.227 $5,619.542,543
[ i
g | niimfn ghp vEtiku Ming ve cung | o 5423693944 | 4986027301 | 103216914837 | 132,017,120,770
cip dich vy
6.|Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh 21 21| 11.468.822,861 |  10,890,131,187 19,108,141,550 17,739,345 302
7.|Chi phi tai chinh 22 568,309 2 $6HE,309 2
- Trong dd: 18i vay 23
i Phiin 13i hojc 16 trong cong ty lién ) )
*|doanh, lign két
9.|Chi phi bin hing 25 23 1,708,145,936 1.577,087.968 12.564,261,992 13,637,256, 105
10{Chi phi quin 1§ doanh nghiép 26 24 2.441.831.941 2,548,803 894 14,082,368.762 19,801.310.206
L. ;‘W “: ufn thuin tir hogt dgng kinh | 12,741,970,619 |  11,750.266,626 91,677,857,324 116,317,899,761
Oan
12.| Thu nhp khdc 31 25 1,824,250 (816,988,470 18,618,500 53,069,069
13.|Chi phi khic 2 - g % .
14.|Lgi nhudn khic 40 - 1,824,250 (816,988,470) 18,618,500 53.069.069
15.| Téng lgi nhujn ké todn trwde thué 50 = 12,743,794,869 | 10,933,278,156 91,696,475,824 116,370,968,830
16.{Chi phi thué TNDN 51 26 3.122.419384 | 2.876,024.305 19.144,280,545 23.614.610,818
17.|Chi phi thué TNDN hodin lai 2 | 27m 87,994 472 81,816,282 170,223 365 163,942.251
18.| Loi nhuin sau thué TNDN 60 - 9533381013 | 7,975,437.569 72,381,971,914 92,592,415,761
19| Lo nhudn sau thué cha Cong ty me - 9,547,008.892 7998114424 72,4631,951,741 %2,683,494,789
gLt i ma thut-clin CO ding (13,627,879 (22.676,855) (81,979,827) (91,079.028)
khing kidm sodt
' n2ldds
21|Lii eo biin trén ci phiu 70 28 751 /\{‘ﬂ - ED'{* 5,607 6,518
CoNGIY o)
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Cing ty Cd phin Céng vién nudc Pim Sen
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phudng Binh Théi, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Bdo ciio tai chinh hgp nhit

Viét Nam
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT
Cho kj ké todn tic ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
(Theo phirong phdp gidn tiép)
01/01/2025 -> 01/01/2024 ->
T; CHi TIEU Thuyét 31/1212025 31/12/2024
VND VND
I. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG KINH DOANH
01 1. Lginhudn triede thué 91,696,475,824 116,370,968,830
2. Piéu chinh cho cic khoin
02 - Khéuhao tai sin cd dinh va bét dong san diu tr 4,902,932,530 4,827.766,749
05 Li, I8 tir hoat dong déu tu (19,107,573,241) (17,739,345,302)
08 3. Lgi nhudn tie hoat ding kinh doanh triede thay T7 491,835,113 103,459,390,277
disi vim Tew ding
09 Tang, giam cdc khoan phai thu 866,503,854 (336,573,928)
10 Tang, giam hang tén kho (490,375,169) (48,299 891)
11 Téang, gidm cdc khoan phai tra (khéng ké 1ai vay (521.750,638) 604,637,418
phai tré, thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép phai ndp)
12 - Tang, giam chi phi tra trudc 601,761,721 (260,255,248)
15 - Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép da ndp (18,897,885 466) (24,949 484,766)
17 - Tién chi khic cho hoat ding kinh doanh (15,203,659.668) (15,855,772,222)
20 Luew chuyén tién thudn tic hoat dgng kink doanh 43,846,429,747
Il. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG DAU TU =, i;.‘w'“‘
. . ffeni :
21 1. Tién chi dé mua sim, xdy dyng tai sin cd dinh va (5.211,976,457) (6,246,420272) :u.f- WEs
céc tai san dai han khic \ Lo A
23 2. Tién chi cho vay, mua cic ciing cu ng cia don vi (345,600,000,000) (333,200,000, E
khac = 1P
24 3. Tién thu hdi cho vay, bdn lai cac cong cu ng cia 284,200,000,000 339,650,000,000
don vi khac
27 4. Tién thu 13i cho vay, cd tirc vé lgi nhufin dugce chia 16,265,185,113 18,593,779,547
30 Lueu chuyén tién thuin tie hoat djng diu o (50,346,791,344) 18,797,359,275




Céng ty Cd phiin Céng vién nudc Dim Sen
$$ 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Théi, Thanh phé 116 Chi Minh, Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Bio cdo tai chinh hop nhit

Viét Nam
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT
Cho ky ké todn tie ngiy 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
(Theo phirong phdp gidn tiép)

01/01/2025 -> 01/01/2024 >
MI - CcHiTIEU Thuyét 31/12/2025 31/12/2024

s minh
VND VND

Il LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG TAI CHINH

36 1. Cb tirc, lgi nhuéin di trd cho chi s& hiru (48,364,344,075) (48,519,668,885)
40  Luu chu_réu tién thuin tic heat ding tai chinh {48,364,344,075) {48,519,668,885)
50  Luwru chuyén tién thuin trong k¥ (54,864,705,672) 32,891,332,032
60 Tién va trong duong tién diu ky 71,659,210,972 38,767,878,940
70 Tién va twong dwong tién cudi ki 3 __16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972
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Cong ty Cd phiin Cong vién nwéc Pim Sen Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit
Sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phuéng Binh Théi, Thanh phd Ho Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQOP NHAT
Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 0101/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

1 . DPACDIEM HOAT PONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP
Hinh thire si hitu vin

Tién thin Céng ty la Coéng ty TNHH Céng vién nuéc Pdm Sen duge thanh lip ngay 29/08/1998 dua trén lién
doanh giira Céng ty Dich vy Du lich Phit Tho va Céng ty Tai chanh C& phdn Sai Gon vdi muc dich kinh doanh
trong finh virc cung cdp dich vu vui choi gii tri — thé thao dudi nuéc.
Céng ty chinh thirc hoat déng theo mé hinh céng ty ¢ phén theo Gidy chimg nhén dang ky doanh nghiép cong ty
¢b phin sb 0302844200 do S& Ké hoach va Diu tr Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh cép lin ddu ngay 03 thang 01 nam
2003, dang ky thay ddi lin thir mudi hai ngay 16 thang 09 nam 2025.

Try s& chinh ciia Céng ty duge dat tai: $6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Thai, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, Viét Nam.

Vén diéu I¢ ciia Cong ty theo ding ky la 120.830.090.000 VND, von diéu 1§ thuc gép dén ngiy 31 thang 12 nam
2025 1a 120.830.090.000 VND; twong duong 12.083.009 cd phén, ménh gia mét ¢ phén 1a 10.000 VND.

Téng sb nhin vién ciia Céng ty tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025 14 167 ngudi (tai ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2024 la
170 ngurdni ).

Linh vye kinh doanh

Dich v, thuong mai.

Nganh nghé kinh doanh
Hoat dong kinh doanh chinh cia Cong ty la:
- Hoat déng cla cic céng vién vui choi va céng vién theo chi dé
Chi tiét: Dich vy gidi tri, vui choi, thé thao dudi nudc;
- Hoat qﬁng‘sﬂng t:ic,tnghéh thudt va giai tri
Chi tiét: Té chire biéu dién nghé thudt chuyén nghigp;
- Nha hang v cdc dich vu in udng phuc vy luu dong.
Ciiu triic Tap doin
- Cong ty c6 céc cdng ty con duge hop nhiit bio cdo thi chinh tai thii diém 31/12/2025 bao gom:

Tén céng ty Dia chi Ty g Ty 1§ quyeén Hoat déng kinh doanh
i ich biéu quyét chinh

Cong ty CO phin Thyc pham  Lim Déng 94.05% 94.05% Sén xudt, thuong mai

Lotus Aroma :

Vién nghién clu (mg dung céng  Ho6 Chi Minh 100,0% 100.0% Nghién ciru khoa hoc

nghé sinh hoc Lotus Aroma '

(*) Ngay 06.-‘06’202;, Sé Khoa hoc v Cong nghé Thanh pho Hé Chi Minh da hiy bé higu lye Gidy chimg nhin
dang ky hoat déng sd 421/PK-KHCN ngay 25/10/2019 va dén ngay 31/12/2025, Thué co s& 11 Thanh phb Ho
Chi Minh d3 ra théng bao s6 15209/ TB-TCS11 ngay 31/12/2025 vé viéc hoan thanh nghia vu nip thué vai co
quan thué ctia Vién nghién ciru img dung cdng nghé sinh hoc Lotus Aroma.. Bao cdo tai chinh cua Vign nghién
ciru cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025 dang dugc 1ap trén co 5o khong dap ing gia dinh
hoat dgng lién tuc theo quy dinh hién hanh.

Sau khi Vign ng,'men ciru chém dirt hoat ddng, Cong ty s& ké thira moi quyén va nghia vu (néu ¢6) elia Vién nghién
ciru theo gid trj sé sach, do do, Cong ty khong tién hianh dénh gid lai cde @i san vi no phai trd i Vién nghién ci
khi ldp va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025.



Céng ty C phin Céng vién nwdc Dim Sen Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuomg Binh Théi, Thanh phd Ho Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam
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. CHE PO VA CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG TAI CONG TY
. K¥ ké todn, don vi tién t¢ sir dung trong ké todn

Ky ké todn nam cia Céng ty theo nam duong lich bét ddu tir ngay 01/01 va két thiic véo ngiy 31/12 hang nam.
Bom vij tién 1é sir dung trong ghi chép ké toan la déng Viét Nam (VND),

. Chuiin mye vi Ché dj ké todn ap dung
Ché do ké todn dp dung
Céng ty dp dung Ché dd Ké todn doanh nghiép ban hanh theo Thong st 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014
cita B Tai chinh, Théng tu s 53/2016/TT-BTC ngay 21/03/2016 cia B¢ Tai chinh vé vige sira ddi, bd sung mit
sb diéu cia Théng tr 56 200/2014/TT-BTC va Théng tur s6 202/2014/TT-BTC hudng din Phuong phap lip va
trinh bay bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhit.

Tuyén b vé viée tudn thi Chudn mue ké todn vi Ché d ké todn

Cong ty da ap dung cic Chudn myc ké todn Viét Nam vi cdc vn ban hudng din Chuiin mye do Nha nuéce di ban
hanh. Cac Béo cdo tai chinh duoe ldp va trinh bay theo ding moi quy dinh cia timg chudn mye, théng tr hudng
diin thye hién Chudn myc va Ché dj ké toan doanh nghiép hién hanh dang dp dyng.

. Co s 1ip Bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhit

Bio céo tai chinh hop nhit cia Céng ty duge 13p trén co sé hop nhit Bdo cdo tai chinh riéng cua Cong ty va Bio
céo tai chinh cta cic cdng ty con do Céng ty kiém soit (céc edng ty con) duge 1dp cho cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay
01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025. Viéc kiém soat dat duoc khi Cong ty c6 kha ning kiém soat céc chinh sich tai
chinh va hoat dong ciia céc cong ty nhin diu nhim thu duge lgi ich tir hoat déng cla cac cong ty nay.

Béo c4o tai chinh cila cdc cdng ty con duge dp dung cac chinh sich ké toan nhit quin véi cde chinh sach ké 1odn
ciia Cong ty. Trong truémg hop cdn thiét, Bdo cdo tai chinh cia cac cong ty con duge diéu chinh dé dam bao tinh
nhét quan trong céc chinh sdch ké toan duge dp dung tai Cong ty va cic cong ty con,

Ciic sb du, thu nhap va chi phi chi véu, ké ci cic khoan 1ai hay 16 chua thyre hign phat sinh tir cde giao dich ni by
duge loai trir khi hop nhit Bao cio tai chinh.

Lgi ich cia cd déng khéng kiém sodt

Loi ich cia cdc b dong khong kiém soit 1a phén lgi ich cia nhimg chi sé hiu khéng ndm quyén kiém sodt trong
I4i, hofic 15, va trong tai san thudn cia céng ty con.

. Ude tinh ké todn

Viéc 1ip Béo cio tai chinh hop nhét tuin thi theo cac Chudn myc ké toan Viét Nam, Ché do ké toan doanh nghiép
Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phap 19 ¢6 lién quan dén viée Iap va trinh biy Bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhit yéu ciu Ban
Téng Giam dbe phai ¢ nhimg udc tinh va gia dinh anh huéng dén sb liéu vé cong ng, tai sin va vige trinh bay cic
khoan cong ng v ti san tiém tang tai ngay két thic ndm tai chinh ciing nhu cdc s6 liéu vé doanh thu v chi phi
trong sudt nam tai chinh.

Céc uéc tinh va gia dinh ¢6 anh huémg trong yéu trong Bao cdo tai chinh hop nhit bao gbm:

- Dy phong phai thu khé dai

- Dy phong giam gid hang ton kho

- Théi gian hiru dung wdc tinh cia tai san cb dinh

- Phan loai va du phong cic khoan dédu tu tai chinh

- Dy phong phai trd

- Ubc tinh phan bé chi phi tra trude

- Ut tinh thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Cic wéc tinh va gid dinh thuomg xuyén duge danh gia dya trén kinh nghi¢m trong qué khir va cic véu t khéc, bao
abm céc gia dinh trong twong lai c6 nh hudng trong yéu t6i Bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhit cda Cong ty va duge Ban
Téng Gidm dbe Cong ty danh gid la hop 1y.

2% 5l
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Cong ty Cd phin Céng vién nwéc Pim Sen Bio cdo tai chinh hgp nhit

S$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuimg Binh Théi, Thanh phd 1 Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam
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1.6

2.7

. Cing cy tai chinh

Ghi nhin ban déin

Téi san tai chinh

Tai san tai chinh ciia Cdng ty bao gbm tién va cac khoan twong duong tién, cdc khodn phai thu khach hang va phai
thu khéc, cdc khoan cho vay, céc khoan diu tu ngén han. Tai thoi diém ghi nhin ban déu, tai san tai chinh dugc
xdc dinh theo gid mua/chi phi phit hanh céng cac chi phi phat sinh khde lién quan tryc tiép dén vigc mua, phit
hanh thi san tai chinh dé.

No phai tra tai chinh

Mo phai tra tai chinh cia Cong ty bao gbm cac khoan phai tra ngudi ban va phai tra khic. Tai thoi diém ghi nhén
lin dau, cac khodn no phai tra tai chinh duge xdc dinh theo gid phdt hanh edng céc chi phi phat sinh lién quan truc
tiép dén viéc phat hanh ng phai tra tai chinh do.

Gid tri sau ghi nhgn ban ddu

Tai san tai chinh va no phai trd tai chinh chua dupc dinh gid theo gid i hop 1y tai ngay két thic ky ké toan do
Théng tr sé 210/2009/TT-BTC vé cac quy dinh hién hanh yéu cu trinh bay Bdo cdo 14i chinh vé thuyét minh
théng tin ddi vi cong cu tai chinh nhung khéng dwa ra huémg din twong duong cho vige danh gia va ghi nhan gid
tri hop Iy ciia cdc tai san tai chinh va no phai tra i chinh

. Tién vi cde khoin twong duong tién

Tién bao gdm tién mat tai quy, tién giri ngdn hang khong k¥ han.

Cic khoan tuong duong tién 14 céc khoan diu wr ngéin han c6 thai gian thu hdi khong qué 03 thang ké tir ngay déu
tur, ¢6 tinh thanh khodn cao, ¢6 khi ning chuyén déi d& dang thanh cic lugng tién xdc dinh va khong c6 nhicu rii
ro trong chuyén dbi thanh tién.

Cie khodn diu tu tai chinh

Chimg khodn kinh doanh dwge ghi nhin ban diu trén s6 ké todn theo gid gbc, bao gdm: Gia mua cong cdc chi phi
mua [néu cd) nhu chi phi mai gidi, giao dich, cung cﬁp théng tin, thué, 1€ phi vi phi ngdn hang. Sau ghi nhin ban
déiu, gid tri cla chimg khodn kinh doanh duge xdc dinh theo gia gbe trir di dy phong gidm gid chimg khodn kinh
doanh. Khi thanh 1y hodic nhuong bén, gid von cda chimg khodn kinh doanh duge xdc dinh theo phuong phip binh
quén gia quyén.

Céc khodn ddu tw ndm giie dén ngay ddo han bao gbm: Céc khoan tién giri ngan hang 6 k¥ han duge ndm gitr
dén ngay déo han vai myc dich thu 1ai hang ky va cdc khoan dau tu nam gilr dén ngy dao han khic.

Dy phong giam gia cac khoan diu wr dwgc Iip vao thei diém cudi ky cy thé nhu sau:

- D&i véi cac khoan diu tr chimg khodn kinh doanh: can cir trich 1ap dw phong 14 s& chénh léch gima gia goc
ciia cic khoan ddu tu duge hach todn trén s6 ké todn 1ém hon gid trj thi trudmg cia ching tai thixi diém lap dy
phéng.

- Déi voi cic khodn diu tr ndm gitr dén ngiy ddo han: cn cir kha nang thu hoi dé 1dp dy phong phai thu kho
doi theo quy dinh cia phap ludt.
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. Cic khoan ng phai thu

Cac khodn phai thu dugc theo dbi chi tiét theo ky han phai thu, d6i twong phii thu, loai nguyén 1§ phai thu, va cic
yéu th khéc theo nhu céu quan 1y ctia Cong ty. Cac khoan phai thu dugc phin loai Ja ngan han va dai han trén Béo
céo tai chinh hop nhiit can cir ki han con lai coa céc khoan phai thu tai ngay bio cio.

Dy phong ng phai thu khé déi duge trich 1dp cho cdc khoan: ng phai thu qua han thanh todn ghi trong hgp déng
kinh té, cc khé ude vay no, cam két hop dong hojc cam két ng va ng phai thu chua dén han thanh todn nhung kho
c6 kha niing thu héi. Trong do, viéc trich ldp di phong no phii thu qué han thanh todn dugc cin cir vio thoi gian
tra no pie theo hop ddng mua bén ban diu, khéng tinh dén vige gia han ng gitta céc bén va ng phai thu chua dén
han thanh todn nhung khdch ng di ldm vao tinh trang pha sin hodic dang lam thu tyc giai thé, mdt tich, bo wén
hodic dy kién mire ton thét 6 thé xay ra.

Tai Vién nghién ciru, do gia dinh hoat déng lién tuc khdng con phi hep tai thii diém 31/12/2025, do do, toan b
céc khoan ng phai thu dige trinh bay ngiin han. Viéc trich 1dp du phong no phai thu khé doi duge ghi gidm trye
tiép vaio gid tri ghi s0 cia cac khoan céng ng phai thu dé.

. Hang tin kho

Hang tén kho duge ghi nhin ban diu theo gia goc bao gom: chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cdc chi phi lién quan
tryre tiép khac phat sinh dé c6 duge hang tén kho & dja diém va trang thai tai thoi diém ghi nhén ban diu. Sau ghi
nhdn ban diu, tai thai diém lip Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhét néu gid i thuin co thé thye hién duge cia hang ton
kho thép hon gid géc thi hang t6n kho duge ghi nhén theo gid tri thudn cd thé thyc hién dugc.

Gid tri thudin ¢6 thé thue hién duge woc tinh dya vio gid ban cia hang ton kho trir di cac khoan chi phi ude tinh dé
hoan thanh san phim va céc chi phi uée tinh dé ban san phim.

Gid tri hang tén kho duoc xdc dinh theo phuong phép binh quan gia quyén.

Hang ton kho duge hach toan theo phuong phip ké khai thuimg xuyén.

Du phong giam gid hang tén kho dugc lip vao thisi diém cudi ky 14 sé chénh léch gita gid gbe ciia hang ton kho
1ém hom gid tri thudn c6 thé thye hién duge.

2.10 . Tii sin cb dinh

Tai sin ¢ dinh hitu hinh, tai sin ¢é dinh vé hinh dugc ghi nhin ban diu theo gia gc. Trong qud trinh st dung, tai
sin ci dinh hiru hinh, tai san ¢ dinh vé hinh duoc ghi nhin theo nguyén gid, hao mon lu§ ke va gid tri con lai.

Gia trj sau ghi nhin ban déu

Néu ciéic khoan chi phi nay liam tang lgi ich kinh té trong twong lai dy tinh thu dugc tir vige sir dyng tai san cb dinh
hiru hinh vugt trén mirc hoat déng tiéu chuiin theo nhu danh gia ban déu thi cac chi phi nay duoc von hoa nhu mét
khodn nguyén gid ting thém cia tai san ¢é dinh hitu hinh.

Cic chi phi khac phat sinh sau khi tai sin cé dinh di dua vao hoat dong nhu chi phi sira chira, bao dudng va dai tu
diroc ghi nhin vio Bao cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh trong ndm ma chi phi phat sinh.

Khéu hao tai san c6 dinh dugc trich theo phuong phip dudng thiing vai thai gian khdu hao duge uée tinh nhu sau:

- Nha cira, vit kién triic 05-20 nam
- My moc, thiét bi 03-07 nadm
- Phuong tién vin tai 05-06  nim
- Thiét bj, dung cu quan Iy 03-05 nim
- Cic tai sin khdc 03-05 nam
- Quyén sir dung dét co thi han Theo gidy chimg nhin quyén st dung dit
- Phén mém quan Iy 05  nam
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2.11 . Chi phi xdy dyng co bin do dang

Chi phi xdy dyng co ban do dang bao gbm tai san cd dinh dang mua sdm vé xiy dyng ma chua hoan thanh tai ngay
két thic ky ké todn va dugc ghi nhin theo gid gdc. Chi phi nay bao gdm cde chi phi vé xdy dung, 1ap dat may moc
thiét bj v cac chi phi tryc tiép khac.

2.12

-

Thué hoat ding

Thué hoat déng 14 loai hinh thué tai san c6 dinh ma phén lén rii ro va loi ich gén lién véi quyén sé hitu cia tai sin
thude vé bén cho thué. Khoan thanh todn dudi hinh thirc thué hoat déng dugc hach todn vao bdo cio két qua hogt
dong kinh doanh theo phuong phip dudng thiing dya trén théi han thué hoat ding.

2.13 . Chi phi tra trude

Cic chi phi di phét sinh lién quan dén két qua hoat dong san xudt kinh doanh cia nhicu nim tai chinh duge hach
todn vao chi phi tra trude dé phin bb din vao két qua hoat dong kinh doanh trong cdc ndm tai chinh sau.

Viéc tinh va phén bd chi phi tri trrée dai han vao chi phi san xuft kinh doanh timg ky ké toan duge cin cff vio
tinh chét, mirc d6 timg loai chi phi dé lya chon phwong phap vé tiéu thire phin bo hop 1y.

Cic loai chi phi tra trudc ciia Cdng ty bao gbm:

- Chi phi dét tri truée bao gbm tién thué dit tré trude, ké ca cac khoan lién quan dén dit thué ma Cong ty da
nhan duge gidy chimg nhin quyén sir dung dét nhung khong di diéu kién ghi nhin tai san cé dinh va hinh theo
Théng tu s6 45/2013/TT-BTC do Bé Tai chinh ban hanh ngay 25 thang 4 nam 2013 huéng din ché dj quén
Iy, sir dung va trich khéu hao 1ai sin cd dinh va cic chi phi phat sinh khéc lién quan dén vigc dam bao cho viée
sir dung dit thué. Céc chi phi nay dugc ghi nhin vao bio cio két qua kinh doanh hop nhét theo phuong phap
dudmg thing dyra trén thai han cia hop dong thué dit.

- Cong cy va dung cu bao gdm céc tai sin ma Cong ty ndm giir dé sir dung trong qua trinh hoat déng kinh doanh
binh thirdmg, véi nguyén gid ciia mdi tai san thip hon 30 triéu VND va do do khong du diéu kién dé ghi nhin
J tai san ¢b dinh theo quy dinh hién hanh. Nguyén gid cong cu dung cu dugc phén bd theo phuong phip
durdmg thiing trong thai gian tir 01 nam dén 02 nam.

- Chi phi tra trude khic duge ghi nhin theo nguyén gid v& dugc phin bd theo phuong phdp dudng thing trong
thsi gian hitu dung tir 01 dén 02 nam.

2.14 . Cic khodn ng phai tra

Cie khodn ng phai tra dugc theo doi theo ki han phai tra, déi tugng phai tra, loai nguyén 1& phai trd v cic véu 1o
khac theo nhu cdu quan 1y cia Céng ty. Céc khoan phai tra duoc phan loai 1a ngfin han va dai han trén Bio cdo tai
chinh hop nhat cin cir ky han con lai cia cdc khodn phai tra tai ngdy bao cdo,

Tai Vién nghién ctru, do gia dinh hoat djng lién tuc khéng con ph hop tai thivi diém 31/12/2025, do dd, toan b
cic khoan ng phai tra duge trinh by ngin han.

2.15 . Cie khoan dy phong phai tra

Ciac khoan dy phong phai tra chi duge ghi nhin khi théa man céc diu kién sau:
- Céng ty ¢d nghfa vy no hién tai (nghia vu phdp I¥ hodc nghTa vy lién d6i) do két qua tir mat sy kién da xay ra;

- Su gidm st vé nhimg lgi ich kinh té c6 thé xay ra din dén vigc yéu ciu phai thanh todn nghfa vy ng;

- Pua ra duge mdt wée tinh déng tin ciy vé gia trj cda nghia vu no do.

Gid tri duoe ghi nhan ciia mdt khoan dyr phong phii trd 1 gid trj duge wée tinh hop 1y nhit vé khoan tién sé phai
chi dé thanh todn nghfa vu ng hién tai tai ngay két thiic nam tai chinh.

Chi nhimg khodn chi phi lién quan dén Khoan dy phong phai trd da iip ban diu méi duge b dip bang khoan dy
phong phai tra do.
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2.16.

2.17 .

2.18 .

Dy phong phai tra duge ghi nhan vao chi phi san xudt kinh doanh ciia ky ké todn. Khoan chénh léch gitra s6 dy
phong phai tra d lip & ky ké todn trude chra sir dung hét lém hon s6 du phong phai ra 1dp o kv béo cdo duge
hoén nhép ghi gidm chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong k¥.

Dyr phong phai trd 1d Quy luong du phong hang nim khi phai ngimg hoat déng hoac hoat dong cim chimg do thién
tai, dich han duge trich tir lgi nhudn sau thué cia Cong ty.

Vién chii sé hiru
Vén ddu tr cia chi so hiru duge ghi nhén theo s6 von thue gép cia chi s hitu,

Ligi nhudn sau thué chua phan phéi phin anh két qua kinh doanh (13, 16) sau thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép va tinh
hinh phén chia lgi nhudn hofic xir I¥ 16 coa Céng ty.

Cé tire phai tra cho cic ch déng duge ghi nhin 1 khodan phai trd trén Bang Cin doi ké toan ciia Céng ty sau khi cd
théng bao chia cd tirc cia Hoi déng Quan trj Cong ty va thong béo ngay chét quyén nhin co tie cia Tong Cong ty
Luru ky va B trir Chimg khodn Viét Nam.

Doanh thu

Doanh thu duge ghi nhén khi Céng ty c6 kha ning nhdn duge cdc loi ich kinh té cé thé xdc dinh mt cdch chiic
chén. Doanh thu duge xdc dinh theo gid tri hgp 1y cia céc khoan da thu hodc sé thu duge sau khi trir di céc khoan
chiét khéu thuong mai, giam gid hing ban, hang bdn bi tra lai. Cic diéu kién ghi nhiin cy thé sau diy ciing phai
duge dép img khi ghi nhin doanh thu:

Doanh thu bdn hang

- Phén 1ém rii ro va lgi ich gin lién v&i quyén sé hiru san phim hodic hing héa di duge chuyén giao cho ngubi
mua;

- Céng ty khéng cén niim gifr quyén quan 1y hang héa nhu ngudi sé hiru hing héa hofic quyén kiém soit hing
hoa;

Doanh thu cung cdp dich v
- Xie dinh duge phin cong viée dd hoan thanh vio ngay lip Bang cin dbi ké todn;

Doanh thu hoat déng taf chinh

Doanh thu philil sinh tir tién 13 va cac khoan doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh khac dwgc ghi nhén khi théa mén dong
thiéri hai (2) diéu kién sau;

- (06 kha ning thu duge lgi ich kinh 1é tir giao djch do;

- Doanh thu durge xac dinh twrong dii chiic chin.

Cé tirc, lgi nhudn duge chia duge ghi nhan khi Céng ty dugc quyén nhin cé tire hoc duge quyén nhén loi nhugn
tir viée gop vin.

Gid vin hang ban va dich vu cung ¢ip

Gia vén hang ban v dich vu cung cdip 14 tong chi phi phat sinh ciia thanh phim, hang hoa, vt tr xudt ban va dich
vu cung cip cho khach hing trong nam, duge ghi nhin phi hgp voi doanh thu phét sinh trong ndm va dam bao
tudin thi nguyén tic thin trong. Céc triromg hop hao hyt vitt tr hang héa vugt dinh mire, chi phi vuot dinh mie
binh thuémg, chi phi nhdn céng va chi phi sdn Xuit chung cih dinh khing phin bd vao gid tri san phim nhip kho,
dir phong gidm gid, hing tdn kho bi mét mat sau khi da trir di phén trach nhiém cia t3p thé, cd nhin c6 lién
quan,... duroc ghi nhin diy di, kip thoi vio gid vén hang ban trong nim ké ca khi san phim, hang héa chua duge
xdc dinh 14 tiéu thy.

11
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1.19.

2.20

a)

b)

c)

2.11.

122

Chi phi tai chinh

Céc khoan chi phi duge ghi nhéin vao chi phi tai chinh gom:
- Chi phi hofic cic khodn 18 lién quan dén cac hoat ddng diu tr tai chinh;
- Céc khoan 15 do thanh 1y, chuyén nhugng chimg khodn ngén han, chi phi giao djch ban chimg khodn;

Cic khodn trén duge ghi nhin theo téng s phit sinh trong k¥ khéng b trir vai doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh.

. Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tra
Thué thu nhip hodn lai phéi trd dugc xac dinh dya trén cac khoan chénh 1¢éch tam thai chju thué.

Thué thu nhip hofin lai phii trd duge xéc dinh theo thué suit thué TNDN hién hanh, dya trén cdc mire thué sudt vi
lujit thué c6 higu I vao ngay két thic ndm tai chinh.

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh va Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh dugc xac dinh trén co sé thu nhip chiu thué trong nam vi thué sudt thué TNDN
trong nim tai chinh hién hanh.

Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai duoc xéc dinh trén co sér sb chénh léch tam thoi duge khdu trir, s6 chénh lgch tam
thiri chiu thué va thué suit thué TNDN.

Khéng bil trir chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh véi chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai.
Thué sudt thué TNDN hién hanh

Trong k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025, Céng ty duge dp dung mirc thué sudt thué TNDN I
20% doi vdi cac hogat ding san xuét kinh doanh ¢6 thu nhiip chju thué TNDN.,

Lii trén cb phiéu

Lai co ban trén cé phiéu duge tinh bing cich chia lgi nhudn hodc 15 sau thué phan bd cho cb dong si hitu ¢d phiéu
phé théng ciia Cong ty (sau khi da diéu chinh cho viée trich lip Quy Khen thuomg, phic lgi va Quf khen thuding
Ban diéu hanh) cho sé lrong binh quin gia quyén cia sé ¢ phiéu phd thong dang luu hinh trong nam.

. Cic bén lién quan

Cic bén dirge coi la lién quan néu bén do c6 kha nang kiém soat hofic co anh huéng dang ké déi vii bén kia trong

viéc ra quyét dinh vé céc chinh séch tai chinh vi hoat dgng. Cac bén lién quan cia Cong ty bao gbm;
Cic doanh nghiép tryc tiép hay gidn tiép qua mét hodc nhiéu trung gian c6 quyén kiém sodt Cong ty hofic chiu
sur kiém sodt clia Céng ty, hofic cing chung sy kiém sodt véi Céng ty, bao gém cé cong ty me, cong ty con va
chng ty lién két;
Céc ¢4 nhin truc tiép hodic gidn tiép ném quyén biéu quyét ciia Cong ty ma co dnh hudng ding ké doi voi
Céng ty, nhimg nhin sy quéan Iy chii chét cia Cong ty, nhimg thanh vién mdt thiét trong gia dinh cia cdc cd
nhén ndy;

- Céc doanh nghiép do cic c4 nhin néu trén nidm trye tiép holic gian tiép phin quan trong quyén biéu quyét hode
¢t anh hudmg déng ké tai cac doanh nghiép nay.

Trong viéc xem xét timg mdi quan hé cia céc bén lién quan dé phuc vu cho viéc ldp va trinh bay Bdo cdo tai chinh
hop nhit, Cong ty chi ¥ 16i ban chit ciia mbi quan hé hon I3 hinh thirc phdp Iy cla cic quan hé do.
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2.23 . Thing tin b{ phin

Do hoat déng kinh doanh chinh cia Céng ty la kinh doanh cong vién vui choi va dién ra trén lanh thé Viét Nam
nén Céng ty khong ldp béo céo bd phin theo linh vuc kinh doanh va theo khu vue dia ly.

3 . TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG DUONG TIEN

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VWND VWND

Tién mit 2,090,603,244 1,754,299.002
Tién giri ngn hing khéng k¥ han 3,203,902,056 3,604.911.970
Ciic khoan twong duong tién 11,500,000,000 66,300,000,000
16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972

(*) Tai ngay 31/12/2025, cic khoan tuong duong tién I tién giri c6 ky han tir 1 dén 3 thang co gid trj
11.500.000.000 VND duge giri tai Ngin hang TMCP Viét A - CN Lac Long Quan véi 13i suat tir 4.6%/ nam dén
4.7%/ niim,



Cing ty Ci phiin Cing vién nwde Dim Sen
S$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Théi, Thanh phé Ho Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit
Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

4
a)

b)

]

2)

CAC KHOAN PAU TU TAlI CHINH
Piu tr niim giir dén ngay dio han

1272025 01/01/2025
Gid gbc Dy phing Gia goc Dur phimg
VND VND VND VND
Biu tur ngiin han 286,000,000,000 224,600,000,000
Tién giri co ky han " 286,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 -
286,00:0,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 -

(*) Tai ngiy 31/12/2025, diu ur ngin han la tién giri c6 ky han tir 06 thang dén 12 thang ¢6 gid trj 286.000.000.000 VND duge giri tai Ngin hang TMCP Viét A voi [3i sudt tir

5.8%/ndm dén 7.5%/nam.

Chimg khodan kinh doanh

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Mi So lugng : S Iegmg ]
chimg Gid o Gia trj hop 1y Dur phong chimg Gia goc Gid trj hop 1y e phong
CK %
khodn khodin
VND VND VND VND VND VND
Thng gid trj cb phiéu
Tong Cang ty Dwge Vige DVN 1676000 29373995000  37,710,000,000 - 676,000 20, 373,995,000 42,067,600,000 -
Nam "
Cing tv Cé phan Dwge OPC 563,300 12,693,261.375  13.519.200.000 - 563300 12,693,261 375 14,082, 500,000 -
phdm OpC ™
2,239.300  42,067,256,375  51,229,200,000 - 2,239300  42,067,256,375 56,150,100,000 -

(314 tri hop Iy cia cac chimg khodn kinh doanh duge xéc dinh theo gid déng cia trén san UPCOM tai ngay 3 1/12/2024 va ngay 31/12/2025

Gid tri hop Iy cia cde chimg khodn kinh doanh duge xdc dinh theo gid dong cira trén sin HOSE tai ngay 3 1/12/2024 vé ngay 31/12/2025

WS,

i - -

L
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5 . PHAI THU NGAN HAN CUA KHACH HANG

31/122025 01/01/2025
Gia tri Dy phong Gid trf Dy phong
VND VND VND VND
Bén khic
Cic khich hang 23,085,000 5 28,080,000
khic
23,085,000 - 28,080,000 &

6 . TRA TRUOC CHO NGUOI BAN NGAN HAN

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Gid trj Dur phong Gia trj Du phong
VND VND VND VND
CONG TY CO
PHAN MOI 1,021,124,000 5 .
TRUGNG HPT
Cong ty Cé phin
Phit trién Spa Vién - - 276,896,928 -
My
Céong Ty TNHH
San Xuit Vi
Thuromg Mai - 110,000,000 -
Truimg Thanh
Long Binh
Cong Ty C& Phén
Co Khi Xdy Dung
000,00
M@i Truimg Biing 105,000,000 105,000,000
Phit
Sy ekl S 181,501,328 180,565,408
khic
1,307,625,328 - 672,462,336 -




Cing ty Cii phiin Céng vién nwée Dim Sen
Sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phudng Binh Théi, Thanh phé 116
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Biio cio tai chinh hop nhit

Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

7 . PHAI THU KHAC
3171272025 01/01/2025
Gid tri Dyr phong Gia trj D phing
VND VND VND VND
a) Ngﬁn han
Phai thu vé 1ai tién 8,503,023,835 . 5,660,067,398 .
giri
Tam 1.'mg, Tod 669,000 - 1,013,007,500
Ky cugce, ky quy 51,000,000 - 1,000,000 -
Phai thu khac 125,312,902 - 118,202,188 .
0.444.005,737 - 6,792,277,086 -
b)  Daihan
Ky cuge, ky quy - - 285,000,000 -
5 . 285,000,000 -
8 .HANG TON KHO
311/12/2025 01/01/2025
Gia goc Dur phong Gia goc Du phong
VND VND VND VND
Nguyén liéu, vit 504,444,372 - 501,427,737 -
liéu
Cdng cu, dung cu 547 825,920 - -
Vit e 315,595,591 # 208 502,656 .
Héa chit 61,186,115 - 43,042,751 =
Hang hod 327,981,706 " 423,685,391 ;
1,757,033,704 - 1.266,658,535 g




Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit
Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Céng ty Ci phiin Céng vién mréc Dim Sen
$& 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Théi, Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam

9 . TAISANCO PINH HUU HINH

) e Phuong tién viin tai, Thiétbi, dungen ... . . . .
Nha cira, vit kién tric May mac, thiét bi truyén din quin ¢ Tai san cd dinh khac Cing
VND VND VND VD VND VNI

Nguyén gia
Sé du diu nam 51,891,252,144 44,103,520,798 8,186,301,651 473,562,773 1,446,152,926 106,100,790,292
- Mua trong k¥ 248,715,000 590,216,364 - 38,656,000 95,100,000 972,687,364
- Thanh 1y, nhugng bén (110,300,403) (652,828.904) (340,835,098) (107.890.908) - (1.211,855313)
S dur cudi ki _52,029,666,741 44,040,908,258 7.845,466,553 404,327,865 1,541,252,926 105,861,622.343
Gid trj hao mon liy ké
§6 du diu nam 34,400,683,289 41,395,582,977 7,094 808,162 436,471,862 1,280,677 819 84.608.224,109
- Khiiu hao trong ky 3,637,174,285 717,807,358 416,298 491 13,735,175 76,496,821 4,861,512,130
- Thanh Iy, nhueng bén (110,300,403) (652,828,904) (340,835,098) (107 890,908} (1,211.855.313)
Si dur cudi ki 37,927,557,171 41,460,561,431 7,170,271,555 342,316,129 1,357,174,640 88,257,880,926
Gid trj con lai
Tai ngay ddu nam 17.490,568,855 2,707,937,821 1,091,493.489 37,090,911 165,475,107 21,492,566,183
Tai ngay cubi ki L 14,102,109,570  2,580,346,827 675,194,998 62,011,736 184,078,286 17.603,741.417

Nguyén gia TSCD cudi ky da khiu hao hét nhumg viin con sir dung: 76.584.247.629 VND.

TP

W#u e l‘
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Ciing ty Cb phin Cong vién nude Dim Sen

S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuwong Binh Théi, Thanh phé Ho
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Biio cio tai chinh hop nhit
Cho ky ké ton tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

10 . TAISAN CO PINH VO HINH

Gid trj quyén sir Phin mém mdy Cing

dung die tinh
VND VYND VND

Neguyén gid

S6 dur dau nam 20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522 931,962
S dur cudi ky 20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522,931,962
Gi trj hao mon lay ké o I
$6 dur déu nim 20,315,829.962 158,778,200 20,474 608,162
- Khiu hao trong ky - 41,420,400 41,420,400
Sb dur cudi ky 20,315,829,962 200,198,600 20,516,028,562

Gid trj con lgi -
Tai ngay diu nim 48,323 800 48,323,800
Tai ngay cudi ki - 6,903,400 6,903,400

Nguyén gid TSCD cubi ky di khiu hao hét nhumg vin con sir dung : 20.315.829.962 VND,

(*) Quyén sir dung dit tra tién mét ldn tai sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phutmg Binh Théi, Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh thuge o
khai ban db sb 02 véi dién tich 19.300 m2 theo Gidy chimg nhin quyén sir dung dit s6 2817/UB ngay 13/11/2013
do Uy ban Nhin dan Thanh phé Hb Chi Minh cap, da hét thoi han sir dung dét tai ngay 02/07/2018. Tir ngay
02/07/2018 dén ngay 31/12/2024 Céng ty thanh todn tién thué dit hing nam theo thdng bdo cia Thué co 5o |1
Thanh phé Ha Chi Minh. Tir ngay 01/01/2025 Céng ty thanh todn tién thué dét theo théng bdo cia Thué Thanh

phé Hé Chi Minh.
11 . CHIPHI XAY DUNG CO BAN DO DANG

Dy én hé théng xir Iy nude thai sinh hoat va bé boi

12 . CHI PHi TRA TRUOC

a) Ngiin han

Chi phi sira chira

Cing cu dung cy xudt diing
Chi phi déng phyc

Chi phi tra trwdc ngan han khic

b) Dai han

Chi phi thué dét tra trude cia Cong ty C& phan Thyc phim

Lotus Aroma '’

Cang cu, dung cy xudt ding
Chi phi sira chira
Chi phi tra trurdre dai han khac

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
YND VND
3,218,165,093 =
3,218.165,093 -
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

- 205,270,086

106,889,497 283,895,128
123,699,259 110,272,020
230,588,756 599,437,234

2,928,330,864

154,664,618
77,105,250

3,021,293,748

192,088,623
169,631,550
10,000,054

~3,160,100,732

3393013975

(*) Khoén tién thué dét tra trude mdt ln cho 16 dit tai L6 C7-6/1, Buémg N4, Khu cong nghi¢p Ham Kiém 1, xa
Tuyén Quang, tinh Lim Béng vdi téng dién tich 5.000 m’, thoi han thué ddt tir ngay 11/07/2019 dén hét ngay

06/07/2057.



Céng ty C phiin Céng vién nuwdec Bim Sen
$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuomg Binh Théi, Thanh phd Ho
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit
Cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

13 . PHAI TRA NGUOI BAN NGAN HAN

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Gia tri So co kha nang tra Gid tr Sb c6 kha nang tra
ny no
VND VND VND VND
Bén lién quan 260,000,000 260,000,000 - -
Céng ty Co phin
Dich vu Du ljch 260,000,000 260,000,000 -
Phi Tho
Bén khdc 878,209,734 878,209,734 748,906,535 748,906,535
Cong Ty TNWHH
MTV Thuong Mai 110,052,259 110,052,259 79,451,888 79.451,888
Phude Ngoe Thanh
CONG TY CO
PHAN  PANDO 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
THE HE M0I
CONG TY TNHH
THUONG  MAI
DICH VU THUC 127,998,294 127,998,294 -
PHAM  PHUOC
THOQ
Cong tvy TNHH
Thuong mai Dich
gy = - 94,922,679 94,922,679
vy Xudt nhip khiu
Vi San
Céng ty TNHH
Thyc phdm Phit 75,390,000 75,390,000 39,530,000 39,530,000
trién Thién Pha
Cong Ty TNHH \
Thye Phim 139,265,756 139,265,756 195,970,912 195,970,912 |
Nzuyén Ha
CONG TY TNHH
DAU KHi TAN 41,987,289 41,987,289 -
VIET SON
E]ff’ ubists “Awng 323,516,136 323,516,136 279,031,056 279,031,056
AC
1,138,209,734 1,138,209,734 748,906,535 748,906,535

]




Cong ty C phﬂn Cong vién mrde Didm Sen Bio cio tai chinh hop nhit
Sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phutmg Binh Théi, Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh, Viét Nam Cho ky ké toan tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

14 . THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAI NOP NHA NUGC

S6 phai ndp diu nam S6 phai ndp trong ki S6 di thue ndp trong ki S phai ndp cudi ki

VND VND VND VND

Thué Gia tri gia ting 270,142,184 11,560,149,704 11,634,637,388 195,654,500

Thué Thu nhiip doanh nghiép 2,876,024,305 19,144,280,545 18,897,885,466 3,122,419,384

Thué Thu nhip ca nhin 700,497,628 4,414,355,828 4,952,951,666 161,901,790

Thué Téi nguyén 3,837,120 40,770,240 41,751,920 2,855,440

Tién thué dit, tién thué dat phi ndng nghiép i 7.950,999.515 7.950,999.515 :
Ciic loai thué khac - 5,000,000 5,000,000
Phi, 1& phi v cac khoan phai np khac . 74,315,850 74,315,850

3,850,501,237 43,189,871,682 43,557,541,805 3,482,831,114

(Quyét todn thué ciia Cong ty s& chju sy kiém tra ctia co quan thué. Do vic ap dung ludt va cdc quy dinh vé thué ddi v&i nhiéu loai giao dich khéc nhau cé thé duge gidi thich theo
nhiéu cich khac nhau, sé thué dugc trinh biy trén Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit ¢6 thé bj thay di theo quyét dinh cia co quan thué,



Céng ty Co phiin Cong vién nude Dim Sen
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phudmg Binh Théi, Thanh phé 116
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hgp nhit
Cho ky ké todn tir ngdy 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

15

a)

b)

16

. PHAI TRA KHAC

MNgiin han

Kinh phi cong doan

Béo hiém x3 hoi

Bao hiém y té

Biao hiém thit nghiép

Nhin k¥ quf, ky cuge ngén han
Co tire, lgi nhudn phai tra

Cac khoan phai tra, phai ndp khac

Déai han
Nhiin ky qu¥, ky cugc dai han

Trong dé: Phai tri khic la cdc bén lién quan
Céng ty Cé phédn Dich vy Du lich Phi Tho
Ong Kenji Yabe

. DU PHONG PHAI TRA NGAN HAN

Quy lwong du phong '

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

168,851,000 -

3,844,515 -
5,110,907

278,503 -

81,000,000 81,000,000

567,199,990 29.598.729.665

56,846,030 40,219.663

883,130,945 29,719,949.318

- 140,000,000

- 140,000,000

- 9,725,841,600

- 3,081,806,400

- 12,807,648,000

31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

8.000,000,000

8.000,000,000

8,000,000,000

8,000,000,000

{*) Qu¥ lwong du phing hang ndm khi phai ngimg hoat déng hofc hoat ding ciim chimg do thién tai, djch han
dugc trich tir lpi nhudn sau thué theo Nghi quyét Pai hoi ddng cb dong sé 01/NQ-PHCD-CVNDS ngiy

03/02/2021.
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Céng ty Cb phiin Cang vién nuée Dim Sen
56 3 Hoa Binh, Phuimg Binh Thai, Thanh phés H6 Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cdo tai chinh hop nhit

Cho ki ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

17
a)

. VON CHU SO HU'U

Bing d6i chiéu bién djng cia vin chi sé hiru

S dur diu ndm trde ngay 01/01/2024
Lii trong ky trde

Trich ldp céc quy

Chia cb tirc

Tam img cé tirc nam 2024 dot 117

Si dur cudi ndm trude ngay 31/12/2024

Sé dur diiu nam nay ngay 01/01/2025
LAi trong ky nay
Trich ldp cac quy "

Chia cd tirc nam 2024 dot 2 "
Tang/ Giam (do Gop vin thém viio
Cing ty con)

S dur cudi ki nay ngay 31/12/2025

(*) Theo Nghi quyét cia Pai hoi déng cb dong s6 01/NQ-DHDCD-CVNDS ngay 24/02/2025, Céng ty céng bd viéc phan phdi loi nhudn nim 2024 nhur sau:

Téng lgi nhudn sau thué TNDN
Trich Qu§ khen thudmg

Chi tr cb tire (40% von diéu 1§)
Loi nhudn chua phin phoi

Von diu tr cia chi

Loi ich cd déng khéng

e Quy déu tr phét trién  Lgi nhudn chua phin phbi o T Cing

VND VYND VYND VND VYND
120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 187,0005,242,935 602,578,514 316,887,911,449
- 92.683.494,789 (91,079,028) 92,592 415,761

- (15,899,212 254) - (15,899,212,254)

e (48,332,036,000) - (48.332,036,000)
(28,999.221,600) 5 (28,999,221,600)

120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 156.458,267,570 511,499,486 316,249,857.356
120,830,090,000 8.450,000,000 186.458.267,870 511,499 486 316,249.857.356
- - T72.463,951,741 (81,979,827 72.381.971.914

- - (13,927,115.556) (13,927.115,556)

- - (19,332.814,400) (19.332,814.400)

) (225,392,663) 225,392 663 B

120,830,090,000 3,45“,[]0“,002 225,436,896,992 654,912,322 355,371,899,314

Ty 1¢ Sé tién
(%) VND
100.00 92.847.437.041
15.00 13,927,115,556
32.06 48,332,036,000
32.94 30.588,285,485

- Theo Nghi qu_vét ciia Hii dbng quan tri s6 12/2024/NQ-HDQT-CVNDS ngiy 09 thang 12 nam 2024, Cong ty cong bé viée tam img cd tire dgt | niim 2024 véi ty 1€ thyuc hién 24%/
ménh gia. Ngdy dang ky cudi ciing 27/12/2024, ngay thanh todn 22/01/2025.
- Theo Nghi quyét ciia Hoi déng quén tri sd 05/2025/NQ-HDQT-CVNDS ngay 06 thang 03 nam 2023, Cong ty cong bb viée chi ¢d tire dot 2 (dot cudi) nam 2024 vai ty 1¢ thye hién
16%/ ménh gia. Ngay dang kv cudi cing 21/03/2025, ngiy thanh todan 10/04/2025.




Céng ty Co phiin Céng vién nuwdc Dim Sen
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phubmg Binh Théi, Thanh pho 1
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Béo cio tai chinh hop nhit
Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

b)

c)

d)

€)

18
a)

Chi tift von diiu tr cia chi sé hifu

Ty 1§ 31/12/2025 Ty g 01/01/2025
(%) VND (%) YHND
& phin Dj ich Ph

g::g QR DR DO P oo 40,524,340,000 33.54 40,524,340,000
Ong Kenji Yabe 10.63 12,840,860,000 10.63 12,840,860.000
Céc cb déng khdc 55.83 67,464,890,000 55.83 67.464,890.000
100 120,830,090,000 100 120,830,090,000

Cic giao djch vé vin véi cde chu si hiru vé phin phéi cb tire, chia lyi nhudn
Nim 2025 Mam 2024
VND VHND

Vén diu tu cia chi sé hiru
- Vén gop dau ky
- Vén gop cudi ky
C6 tirc, lgi nhudn
- Cé nie, loi nhudn phai tra ddu ky
- Cé tike, lgi nhudn phai tra trong ky
+ € tire, lgi nhudn chia trén loi nhudn k¥ trudc
+ Cb tire, lgi nhudn tam chia trén loi nhudn ky nay
- Cd tire, lgi mhugdn dd chi tra bang tién
+ Cb tire, lgi nhudn chia trén lgi nhudn ky trudc

- O ke, lgi nhudn con phai tra cudi ky

Ci phiéu

S6 luong cd phiéu diang ky phét hianh

$6 Iwgng cb phiéu da bin ra cng ching

- Co phiéu pho thing

$6 lugng cb phiéu dang luu hanh

- C6 phiéu pho thing

Ménh gid cb phiéu dang luu hanh 10.000 VND/cd phin

Cic qu¥ cing ty

Qu¥ diu tu phét trién

Tii sdan thué ngoai

120,830,090,000
120,830,090,000

290,598,729,665

19,332,814,400

(48,364, 344,075)

120,830,000,000
120,830,090,000

787, 140,950

48,332,036,000
28,990 221 60

48,5 19,668,883)

8,450,000,000

367,199,990 29,598,729,663
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
12,083,009 12,083,009
12,083,009 12,083,008
12,083,009 12,083,009
31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VIND VND

8.450,000,000

8,450,000,000

8,450,000,000

. CAC KHOAN MUC NGOAI BANG CAN DOI KE TOAN VA CAM KET THUE HOAT DONG

Céng ty dang thué dit tai S& 3 Hoa Binh, phudng Binh Théi, TP. HCM, dé sir dung voi mye dich kinh doanh, dién
tich khu dat thué 1a 19,300 m2, Cong ty chua hoan tét thi tue ky hop dong thué dat. Cong ty tra tién thué dat theo
théng bao cia Thué Thanh phd Hé Chi Minh (xem thém thuyét minh s6 10).

23




Cong ty Cd phin Cong vién nwde Dim Sen

Sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Thei, Thanh pho Ho
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hop nhiit

Cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

b)

19

20

21

22

No kho doi da xu ly

N khd doi di xir ly

. TONG DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

Doanh thu ban hing
Doanh thu cung cdp dich vy
Doanh thu khéc

Trong do: Doanh thu ddi véi ede bén lign quan

{Xem théng tin chi tiéi tai ﬂmyé.r minh 56 31)

. GIA VON HANG BAN

Gid von cia hang da ban
Gid vén cia dich vu di cung clp

Trong dd: Mua bang tir cic bén lién quan
{Xem théng tin chi tiét tai Thuyét minh 56 31)

. DOANH THU HOAT PONG TAI CHINH

Lai tién giri
Cé tire, loi nhuin duge chia

. CHI PHI TAI CHINH

Ld do giai thé Cong ty con

24

317122025 01/01/2025
VND VND
416,290,285 416,290,285
416,290,285 416,290,285
Nim 2025 Nim 2024
YHND VND

35457,421,938
144,983,973 460

39,650,142,558
176,871,699,740

1.054,052,666 1.114,821,015
181,495,448,064 217,636,663,313
- ——

42,166,666 316,929,631
—

Nim 2025 Nam 2024

YND VND
16,292,177.672 18,142,619,014

61,986,355,555

67,476,923,529

78,278,533,227

§5,619,542,543

- 960,828,148 1,011,234,866
MNam 2025 MNam 2024
VND VND
17.432,141,550 15,721,195,302
1,676,000,000 2,018,150,000
19,108,141,550 17,739,345,302
Nam 2025 Niam 2024
WD VND

568,309
568,309 -




Céing ty Cb phiin Céng vién nuwéc Dim Sen
6 3 Hoa Binh, Phudomg Binh Théi, Thanh phé Hb
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Bio cio tai chinh hyp nhit

Cho ky ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

23 . CHI PHi BAN HANG

Chi phi nguyén liéu, vt liéu
Chi phi nhén cong
Chi phi dich vu mua ngodi, chi phi khic bing tién

Trong dd: Chi phi mua tir cic bén lién quan
{Xem théng tin chi tiét tai Thuyét minh 56 31)

24 . CHIPHi QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP

Chi phi nguyén ligu, vit ligu

Chi phi nhin cong

Chi phi khdu hao tai san cb dinh

Thué, phi, 1¢ phi

Chi phi djch vy mua ngodi, chi phi khde biing ti¢n

Trong d6: Chi phi mua tir cic bén lién quan
(Xem théng tin chi tiét tai Thuyét minh 56 31)

25 . THU NHAP KHAC

Thu nhip khic

26 . CHI PHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh tai Céng ty me
Chi phi thué TNDN hién hinh tai cde cdng ty con

Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép phai nép diu k¥
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép da np trong k¥

Thué TNDN phai njp cubi ky

25

Nam 2023 Niam 2024
VYND VND
1,171,304,260 1,194,594,239
3,768,783.694 4,273.425,706
7.624,174,038 8,169.236,170
12,564,261,992 13,637,256,105

2,888,888,892

2892.592,5%

Nim 2025 Nam 2024
VND VND
1,408,961,330 1,533,969,688
12,433.915.480 14,090.998,777
863,314,968 863,314,968
5,000,000 5,000,000

3,371,176,984

3,308,026,773

18,082,368,762

19,801,310,206

367,934,534 197,173,147

Nim 2025 Nam 2024

VND VND

18,618,500 53,069,069
18,618,500 53,069,069
Nam 2025 Nam 2024

VND VND
19,144,280,545 23,614,610,818
19,144,280,545 23,614,610,818

2,876,024,305
(18,897,885,466)

4,210,898,253
(24,949,484,766)

3,122,419,384

2,876,024,305




Ciing ty Cb phiin Céng vién nude Dim Sen Bio cio tai chinh hgp nhit
$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuéng Binh Théi, Thanh phé 1o Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

27
a)

b)

28

. THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HOAN LAI

Thué thu nhp hodin lai phai tra

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
. . . . VYND VND
Thué sudt thué TNDN sir dung dé xdc dinh gid trj thué thu nhp 20% 20%
hofin lai phai tra
Thué thu nhip hodn lai phai tra phat sinh tir cic khoan chénh 1éch 1,089,924,923 919,701,558
tam thoi chju thué
Thué thu nhip hofin lai phai tra 1,089,924,923 919,701,558
Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lgi
Nim 2025 Nam 2024
VYND VND
Chi phi thué thu nhéip doanh nghiép hoan lai phét sinh tir cdc khoan 170,223,365 163,942,251
chénh léch tam thiri phai chiu thué
170,223,365 163,942,251

. LAI CO BAN TREN CO PHIEU

Viée tinh todn 13i co ban trén cb phiéu co thé phin phdi cho cac cb déng so hiru cb phén phd thong cia Cong ty
dirge thye hién dya trén cac so lidu sau:

Nam 2025 Nam 2024

VND VND

Lgi nhun sau thué 72,463,951,741 92,683,494,789
Céc khoan diéu chinh (3,623,197,587) (13,927,115,556)
- Duy khen theang, phiic loi (3,623,197, 587) (13,927,115,554)
Loi nhudn phén bb cho cd phiéu phd théng 8,840,754,154 78,756,379,233
Cé phiéu phd théng luu hanh binh quan trong k¥ 12,083,009 12,083,009
Lai co ban trén eb phiéu 56907 6,518

Theo Nghi quyét cita Dai hdi déng cé déng sb 01/NQ-PHBCD-CVNDS ngiy 24/02/2025, Cong ty du kicn trich
Quy khen thudng theo ty 1§ 5% loi nhudn sau thué cho nim tai chinh 2025,

Nhu d trinh bay tai Thuyét minh sb 16, Nghi quyét cia Dai hoi dong co déng thudmg nién ndm 2025 s0 01/NQ-
BHBCD-CVNDS ngay 24/02/2025 da théng qua phuong an trich Quy khen thudng, phic lgi tir loi nhuin nam
2024 ciia Céng ty, din 14i viée chi tiéu Lai co ban trén cd phiéu cho nam tai chinh ket thic ngay 31 thang 12 nam
2024 duge diéu chinh héi té theo quy dinh tai Chudn murc ké todn Viét Nam sé 30 - Lii co bin trén ¢6 phiéu nhu
sau:

Nam 2024

Sb da bao cdo Sé trinh bay lai

VND VND

Loi nhudn thuin sau thué 92,683,494,789 92,683,494,789
Céc khoan diéu chinh (13,902,524.218) (13,927,115,556)
- Quy khen thwong, phiic lgi (13.902,524,218) (13,927,115,556)
Lo nhudn phin bd cho cé phiéu phd thong 78,780,970,571 78.756,379,233
Cé phiéu phd thong luu hanh binh quén trong ky 12,083,009 12,083,009
Lai co bin trén cb phidu 6.520 6,518

Tgi ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025, Cong ty khdng c6 cic ¢b phiéu co tiém ning suy gidm 1i trén cd phiéu.
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Cong ty Cd phin Céng vién nuwéc Pim Sen Bio cdo tai chinh hgp nhiit
S6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuémg Binh Thai, Thanh phé 116 Cho ki ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

29 . CHI PHI SAN XUAT KINH DOANH THEO YEU TO

Nim 2025 Nim 2024

VND VND

Chi phi nguyén ligu, vt li¢u 22258 448,691 21.419.560,470
Chi phi nhin cong 50,470,206,172 §7.457,531,332
Chi phi khiu hao tai san c6 dinh 4,902,932,530 4,827,766,749
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai, chi phi khic bing tién 28,578,227,542 31.811,308,775
106,209,814,935 115,516,167,326

30 . CONG CU TAI CHINH
Quin Iy rai ro thi chinh ) _
Cic loai rii ro tai chinh Chng ty c6 thé gap phai bao gém rii ro thj trudng, rdi ro tin dung va rii ro thanh khoan.

Céng ty da xdy dung hé théng kiém sodt nhiim dim bio sy cin bing & mirc hop Iy gira chi phi rii ro phét sinh va
chi phi quan Iy riii ro. Ban Téng Giam déc Céng ty cd trich nhiém theo ddi quy trinh quan ly rai ro dé dam bao sy
céin bang hop 1y gitra rii ro va kiém sodt rii ro,

Rai ro thi trieimg
Cong ty ¢6 thé s& gap phai cic rai ro thi truémg nhu: bién dong gid thi trudmg, 18 sudt.
Rii ro vé gid:

Cong ty chju rii ro vé gid cla cdc cong cu viin phét sinh tir cic khoan diu tu co phiéu ngdn han do tinh khéng
chiic chin vé gid twrong lai cia ¢d phiéu dau tr.

Tir 1 ndm Trén | ndm Trén 5 nam Cong
trér xudng dén 5 nam
VND VND VND VND
Tai ngay 31/12/2025
Déu tr ngdn han 51,229,200,000 - - 51,229,200,000
51,229.200,000 - - 51,22 9,200,1@

Tai ngiy 01/01/2025
B¥au tur ngdn han 56,150,100,000 - . 56.150,100,000

56,150,100,000 - - 56,150,100,000

Riti ro vé 13 sudt:

Céng ty chiu rii ro vé 1ai sufit do gid trj hop 1y cia céc ludng tién trong tuong lai clia mdt céng cy tai chinh sé bién
déng theo nhimg thay dbi cta ldi suft thi truémg khi Cdng ty c6 phat sinh cac khoan tién giri ¢6 hodc khong co ky
han, cic khoin vay va ng chju lai sudt tha ndi. Cong ty quan Iy rii ro 13i suiit bi’tng cach phén tich tinh hinh canh
tranh trén thi truémg dé c6 duoc cic |ai suit ¢6 loi cho myc dich cia Céng ty.
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Cong ty Cd phin Céng vién nudc Dim Sen Bio cio tai chinh hgp nhit
S0 3 Hoa Binh, Phutng Binh Thai, Thanh phd 116 Cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Ribi ro tin dung

Rii ro tin dung la rii ro ma m§t bén tham gia trong mdt ¢dng cu tdi chinh hofic hop dong khong cd kha nang thye
hién duoc nghia vu ciia minh din dén tén thit vé tai chinh cho Céng ty. Céng ty ¢6 cdc rii ro tin dung tir hoat
déng san xudt kinh doanh (chi yéu déi véi cde khodn phai thu khach hang) va hoat dgng tai chinh (bao gbm tién
giri ngéin hang, cho vay va cic cing cy tai chinh khac).

Tir 1 nam Trén 1 ndm Trén 5 ndm Cong
tror xudng dén 5 nam
VND VND YND VND
Tai ngay 31/12/2025
Tién va cac khoan  14,703,902,056 - - 14,703,902,056
twong duong tién
Phai thu khich 9.,467,090,737 - - 9,467,090,737
hang, phai thu khac
Céc khoan cho vay ~ 286,000,000,000 . - 286,000,000,000
310,170,992,793 - - 310,170,992,793
Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Tién va cdc khoan  69,904,911,970 - - 69,904,911,970
twong duong tién
Phai thu khach 6,820,357.086 285,000,000 - 7.105,357,086
hang, phai thu khac
Céc khodn cho vay  224,600,000,000 - - 224,600,000,000
301.325,269,056 285,000,000 - 301,610,269,056

Riii ro thanh khodn

Rii ro thanh khoan la rii ro Céng ty gip kho khan khi thue hién cic nghfa vy tai chinh do thiéu vén. Rai ro thanh
khoan ciia Céng ty chi yéu phat sinh tir viéc cdc tai san tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh ¢6 cac thoi diem dao han
khéc nhau.

Thiri han thanh todn cia cac khoan ng phéi trd tai chinh dua trén cdc Khodn thanh todn dy kién theo hop dong (trén
co s& dong tién ciia cac khoan gdc) nhur sau:

Tir 1 ndm Trén 1 nim Trén 5 ndm Cong
iriv xudng dén 5 nam
VD VND VND VND
Tai ngay 31/12/2025
Phai trd ngudi ban, 2,021,340,679 - - 2,021,340,679
phai tra khéc
Chi phi phai tra - - - -
2,021,340,679 - = 2,021,340,67%
Tai ngay 01/01/2025
Phai trd ngudi ban,  30,468,855,863 140,000,000 - 30,608,855,863
phai tra khac
3“,463,&55,_3& 140,000,000 - 30,608,855,863

Céng ty cho ring mirc do tdp trung rii ro ddi vai viée tra ng 1a thip. Cong ty co kha ning thanh toan cac khoan ng
dén han tir dong tién tir hogt déng kinh doanh v tién thu tir cdc tai san tai chinh déo han.
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Cong ty Co phin Céng vién nuée Dim Sen
S$6 3 Hoa Binh, Phuomg Binh Théi, Thanh phé Ho6
Chi Minh, Viét Nam

Biio cdo tai chinh hgp nhit
Cho k¥ ké todn tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

31

. NGHIEP VIl VA SO DU VOI CAC BEN LIEN QUAN

Danh sach va mbi quan hé gifra céc bén lién quan va Cong ty nhu sau:

Bén lién quan Méi quan hé
Céng ty Co phin Dijch vy Du lich Pha Tho Cd déng lém
Ong Kenji Yabe Cd déng lom

Céng Ty Cb Phin Chimg Khoan Qudc Gia - CN TP. HCM

Coéng Ty Cb Phin Sacom - Tuyén Lim

Té chirc ¢6 lién quan dén ngudi ndi bo

Cong ty c6 lién quan dén thanh vién HDQT

Cang ty lam chi tich HBQT

Mgodi cdc théng tin vai cic bén lién quan di trinh bay tai cic thuyét minh trén, Céng ty con co cic giao dich phat

sinh trong kv vai cac bén lién quan nhur sau:

Giao djch phat sinh trong ky:

Doanh thu bin hing vi cung ¢ip dich vy
- Cong ty Cb phin Dich vu Du lich Phi Tho

Mua nguyén li¢u, hing héa, dich vy
- Cdng ty Ca phan Djch vy Du ljich Phi Tho

Chi phi bdn hing
Céng ty Cé phin Dich vu Du lich Phi Tho

Chi phi quin 1y doanh nghigp
- Congty Co phfin Dich vy Du lich Phi The

- Cong Ty Cb Phin Chimg Khodn Quéc Gia - CN TP. HCM

- Céng Ty Cé Phin Sacom - Tuyén Lam
Chi tri cb tire
Céng ty Cé phédn Dich vu Du lich Phi Tho
Ong Kenji Yabe

Giao dich véi cac bén lién quan khic nhur sau;

Nam 2025 Nim 2024
VND VND
42,166,666 316,929,631
42,166,666 316,929,631
961,828,148 1,011,234.866
960,828,148 1,011,234,866
1,588,888,892 2,892,591,596
2,688 888 892 2,892,592,596
367,934,534 197,173,147
232,701,196 197,173,147
119,250,000 -

15,983,338

21,346,080,000
16.209,736.000

5,136,344,000

21,322,080,000
16,209,736,000

5,112,344,000

Thu nhip, thi lao cia ngwéi quan Iy chi chit

Ong Trin Viét Anh

Ong Nguyén Qubc Anh
Ong Hoang Vian Ba
Ong Phuong Xudn Thuy

Ong Trén Oanh
Ong Yabe Hirotaka

Ba Lé Thi Ngoc Lan

Chirc vu MNim 2025 Nam 2024
VND VND
10,550,424,774 15,383,985,521
Chi tich HBQT 1,573,333,338 2,122,223.222
Phé Chu tich HBQT 316,666,667
(Mién nhigm ngay 30/01/2024)
Pho Cha tich HBQT 028,888,891 o11,111,111
(Bé nhiém ngay 30/01/2024)
Thanh vién HRQT 797,777,775 1,105,555,556
Thinh vién HDROT 799,999,957 1,105,555,556
Thanh vién HBQT 385,555,554 -
(B6 nhiém ngay 24/02/2025)
Thanh vién HBQT 3111100

(Mién nhiém ngay 24/02/2025)
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Ciing ty Cb phin Cdng vién nuée Dim Sen
Sé 3 Hoa Binh, Phuéng Binh Thei, Thanh phd Ho
Chi Minh, Vié Nam

Biio cdo tai chinh hgp nhit

Cho ky ké toan tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén ngay 31/12/2025

Giiao dich véi cac bén lién quan khac nhur sau: (tiép theo)

Chire vy Nim 2025 Nim 2024
VND VND
Thanh vién HBOQT = 30,000,000

Ong Lé& Khilc Lin n
(Mién nhigm ngay 21/12/2023)
Ong Vii Ngoe Tuén Téng Giam déc
Ong Nguyén Quang Truomg  Pho Téng Giam déc
Ba Trin Thi Chdu Dan Ké todn truéng
Ba Bii Thi Kim Tuyén Trudmg ban kiém sodt
Ba Nguyén Thi Nguyén Thanh vién BKS

Ong Huynh Ngoc Cach Thanh vién BKS

1,700,762,309
1,428,752,533
920,909,910
020,444 447
542,777,771
542,222,221

2.832,975,640
2,063,054,265
1,810,733,394
1.286,111,111
744,444 444
744,444 444

Ngoii giao dich vai bén lién quan néu trén, cdc bén lién quan khic khong phat sinh giao dich trong ky va khéng co

s dur tai ngay két thic ky ké todn véi Cong ty.
32 .SOLIEU SO SANH

$6 ligu so sanh trén Bang Cén déi ké todn, Bdo cdo Két qua hoat dong kinh doanh, Béo cdo lru chuyén tién 1§ hop
nhét va thuyét minh wong tng 14 sé liéu trén Bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhit cho nim tai chinh két thic ngay 31 thing

12 nim 2024 da duge Cong ty TNHH Hing Kiém Toan AASC kiém to
IQ-:,I:_\'H 1 12&9
& L

. e
o CONG TY "\
&

& :
L& Thj Hong Bich Triin Thj Chiiu Diin
Ngudi lip Ké todn trudng

+j Vi Ngoe Tuiin
Téng Gidm déc
TP. Hé Chi Minh, ngay 24 thang 01 nim 2026




CONG TY CO PHAN CONG VIEN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
NUOC BAM SEN Béc I&p - Tw do - Hanh phic

56 .U‘ﬁ:: '[:1' N{ﬂ —-pllg---

Viv: Giai trinh chénh léch lgi nhugn Quy 4 nam
2023 so vai cimg ki nam truoc

Kinh géi: UY BAN CHUNG KHOAN NHA NUOC
SO GIAO DICH CHUNG KHOAN THANH PHO HO CHi MINH
Cén cu:
- Luat chimg khoan sb 54/2019/QH14 ngay 06/12/2019 cia Quéc hdi nude Cong hoa xa héi chu

nghia Viét Nam.

- Thong tu sb 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 ciia Bo tai chinh huéng dén vé viée cong bo thong
tin trén thj truong chimg khoan.

- Didu 1¢ td chirc va hoat dong ctia Céng ty C6 phan Cong vién nude Dém Sen.
Céng ty cd phan Céng vién nudc Pam Sen (mi chimg khodn: DSN) gidi trinh vé lgi nhudn sau

thué ctia Bdo céo tai chinh riéng va Bdo céo tai chinh hop nhét chénh léch hon 10% cua Quy 4 nam
2025 so vdi cung ki nam 2024.

TV 1§
e Quy 4 ndm 2025 Quy 4 ndm 2024 | Thye hign so vii
Chi tiéu ching k¥
VND VND %

Lot nhud ¢ tré tai chinh

g v e thue trbn Béo odo hop 9.533.381,013 7.975.437,569 119.53%
nhat.
L¢i nhudn sau thué trén Béo cao tai chinh riéng. 16,008,348,344 7,874,940,988 203.28%
Nguyén nhén:

Loi nhudn sau thué Quy 4 niim 2025 cta Cong ty CP Cong vién nude Pam Sen trén Bdo cao tai chinh
hop nhit dat 119.53% so véi ciing ky (tdng 19.53% tuong duong 1.55 ty) va trén Bdo céo tai chinh riéng
dat 203.28% so véi cung k¥ (tang 103.28% tuong duong 8.13 ty). Nguyén nhén chu yéu do viéc ghi nhin
va didu chinh mét s khoan chi phi theo diing qui dinh hién hanh, trong d6 ¢6 khoan chi phi thué dét dugc
ap dung chinh sach giam trong ky, dong théi hoan nhép dy phong déi vai khoan hd tre tai chinh cia Cong
ty Cé phén Thyc phim Lotus Aroma (nén tang loi nhuén).

Noi nhén:
- Nhwr irén; FBHCM T!gfl}’ 24 thang 01 ndm Zﬂgﬁ
- L VT CONG T‘r’ P ELA CDNG VIEN NUGC BAM SEN




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 10 31/12/2025

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As ar 31 December 2025

Code ASSETS

100

110
111
112

120
121
123

130
131
132
136
137
139

140
141

150
151
152

200

210
216

220

B B Ba pa
2 b ha Ba
GO ) e bl

| ST Y
by b
b=

240
242

260
261

270

A. CURRENT ASSETS

I. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash
2. Cash equivalents

Il. Short-term financial investments
. Trading securities
2. Held-to-maturity investments

I11. Short-term receivables

1. Short-term trade receivables from customers
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers

3. Other short-term receivables

3. Provision for short-term doubtful debts (*)
3. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

IV, Inventories
1. Inventories

V. Other current assets
1. Shor-term prepaid expenses
2. Deductible VAT

B. LONG-TERM ASSETS

I. Long-term receivables
1. Other long-term receivables

Il. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation
2. Intangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated amortisation

IV. Long-term asseis in progress
1. Construction in progress

V1. Other long-term assets
I. Long-term prepaid expenses

TOTAL ASSETS

Note

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
YND VND
358,878,324,504 348,939,495.211
16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972
5,294,5035,300 5,359.,210,972

[1,500,000,000

328,067,256,375
42,067,256,375
286,000,000,000

10,774,716,065

23,085,000
1,307,625,328
9,444,005,737

1,757,033,704
1,757,033,704

1.484.813,060
230,588,756
1,254,224,304

23,988,910,642

17,610,644,817
17,603,741,417
105,861,622,343
(88,257.880,926)
6,903,400
20,322,931,962
(20,516.028,562)

3.218,165,093
3.218,165,093

3,160,100,732
3,160,100,732

66,300,000,000

266,667,256,375
42,067,256,375
224,600,000,000

7,492,819,422

28,080,000
672,462,336
6,792,277,086

1,266,658,535
1,266,658,535

1.853,549,907
599,437,234
1,254,112,673

25,218,903,958

285,000,000
285,000,000

21,540,889,983
21.492,5660,183
106,100,790,292
(84,608,224, 10

20,522,93 (082 cOPH
L I = B
rza..m,mm'\gﬁ;uug‘mc:
'\'\% Dﬁ?ﬂ
w\h“‘—"
3,393,013,975
3,393,013,975

382,867,235,146

374,158,399,169




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 t0 31/12/2025

feontinied)

Code SOURCES MNote
300 C. LIABILITIES

310 L. Short-term liabilities

311 1. Short-term trade payables to suppliers 13
313 2. Taxes and other payables to the State Treasury 4
314 3. Payables to employees

318 4. Short-term unearned revenues

319 5. Other short-term payables 15
321 6. Shon-term provisions 16
322 7. Bonus and welfare fund

330 1. Long-term liabilities

337 1. Other long-term payables 15
341 2. Deferred income tax payables 27.a
400 D. OWNER’S EQUITY

410 1. Owner’s equity 17
411 1. Contributed capital
dlla Ordinary shares with voting rights

418 2. Development and investment funds

421 3. Undistributed eamings
421a  Undistributed earnings brought forward
4216 Undistributed earnings for the current year

429 4. Non-controlling interests

440 TOTAL SOURCES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 Deceniber 2025

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
17,495,335,832 57,908,541,813

26,405,410,909
1,138,209,734

3,482,851,114
8,617,636,734
6,490,742
883,130,945

8,000,000,000
4,277,111,640

1,089,924,923

1,089,924,923
355,371,890,314

355,371,899.314

120,830,090,000
120,830,090.000
£,450,000,000

225436,896,992
152,972,945,231
72,463,951,741

56,848,840,255
T48.906.535

3,850,501,237
8.975.827.403

29,719,949 328
8,000,000,000
5,553,655,752

1,059,701,558
140,000,000
919,701,558

316,249,857,356

316,249,857,356

120,830,090,000
120,830,090,000
8,450,000,000

186,458,267.870
122,773,994,.681
63,684,273, 189

654,912,322 511,499,486
382,867,235,146 374,158,399,169

2

Le Thi Hong Bich
Preparer

Tran Thi Chau Dan
Chief Accountant

.-l VuNgoc Tuan
General Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 24 Janwary 20235




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Q4/ 2025
Uinit: Vietnam Dong
QUARTER Year to date
Items Code | Note
0170172025 == 01/01/2024 >
Q472025 Q472024 31/12/2025 311272024
] 2 3 4 5 [ 7
I.|Revenue from sales and services 01 9 15,821,167 864 16,832,236,066 181,495,448 064 2174636,663,313
2.|Revenue deductions 0z - - -
3. |Net revenue from sales and services 10 15,821,167 864 16,832,236,066 181,495 448,064 217,636,663,313
4.|Cost of goods sold 11 20 10,397,473,920 11,846.208.765 78,278,533,227 £3,619,542,543
5,|Gross revenue from sales and services 0 5423,693,944 4,986,027,301 103,216,914,837 132.017,120,770
6.|Financial income 21 21 11.468.822.801 10,890,131,187 19, 108,141,550 17,739,345,302
7.|Financial expenses 22 568,309 - 68309 -
fn which: Interest expenses 23 -
8. |Share of profivloss in associales - - -
9.1Selling expenses 25 23 1.708,145,936 1,577.087,968 12,564,201,992 13,637,256,105
10{General and administrative expenses 26 24 2441831941 2,548,803 894 18,082.368.T62 19.801.310.206
11.|Net profit from operating activities 30 12,741,970,619 11,750,266,626 91.677,857.324 116,317,5899,761
12.{Other income k1 25 1,824,250 (B16.988.470) 18.618.500 53,069,069
13.|Other expenses 32 - - - -
14.|Other profit 40 - 1,824,250 (B16,988,470) 18,618,500 53.069.069
15. | Accounting profit before tax 50 - 12,743,794, 869 10,933,278,156 91,696,475.824 116, 370,968,830
16, [Current income [ax expense 51 16 3.122.419.384 2 E76,024.30%8 19 144,280,545 3614610818
1 7.|Deferred income tax expense 52 | 27.h B7.994472 Bl1.E16,282 170,223 363 163,942,251
18.|Net profit after tax 60 | - 9,533,381,013 7.975,437,569 72.381.971.914 92,592,415,761
gl - PR Ellbr tioc Al ThaRRIE 1o : 0.547,008.892 | 7998114424 | 72,463.951,741 92,643,494,789
shareholders of the parent
3 Net pmtl'it a{im‘ tax attributable o non- (13.627.879) (22.676.855) (81.979,827) (91.079.028)
controlling interests e
T %ﬁﬁﬁ 6,518
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the accounting period from 0101/2025 to 317122025
{Indirect method)
Cod 01/01/2025 = 01/01/2024 =
x °C ITEM Note 31/12/2025 31/12/2024
VND VND
I. CASH FLOW FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES
@1 L. Profit before tax 91,696,475,824 T16,370,968,830
2. Adjustments for
02 - Depreciation of fixed assets and investment properties 4,902,932,530 4,827,766,749
05 - Gains, losess on investing activities (19,107,573.241) (17,739,345,302)
08 3. Operating profit before changes in working 77,491,835,113 103,459,390,277
capital
09 - Increase, decrease in receivables 866,503,854 (336,573.,928)
10 - Increase, decrease in inventories {490.375,169) (48.209.891)
Il - Increase, decrease in payables (exclusive of (521.750,638) 604637418
interest payables, corporate income tax payables)
12 - Increase, decrease in prepaid expenses 601,761,721 (260,255,246)
15 - Corporate income tax paid (18,897, 885.466) (24,949 484 766)
17 - Other payments for operating activities (15.203.659,668)
200 Net cash flow from operating activities 43 846,429,747
1. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
21 1. Payments for purchasing, constructing fixed (5.211,976,457)
assets, and other long-term assets
23 2. Payments for loan and purchasing debt (345,600,000,000)
instruments of other entities
24 3. Receipts from collection of loans and sales of 284.200,000,000
debt instruments of other entities
27 4. Receipts of interest on loans, dividends, and distributed profits 16,265,185,113 18,593,779.547
30 Net cash flows from investing activities (50,346,791,344) 18,797,359,275
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

{Indirect methed)
Cod 01/01/.2025 > 01/01/2024 =
. % ITEM Note 31/12/2025 31/12/2024

VYND VND
III CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
36 1. Dividends or profits paid to owners (48,364,344.075) (48.519,668,885)
40 Net cash flows from financing activities (48,364,344,075) (48,519,668, 885)
50 Net cash flows during the period (54,864,705,672) 32,891,332.032
60 Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 71,659.210,972 38,767.878,940
70 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3 16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972
o7 coNs 1Y "\ &
/ “f cOPHAN =
f & & !
A_— =
n l.- |
. i

Le Thi Hong Bich Tran Thi Chau Dan ! i Ngoe Tuan
Preparer Chief Accountant ‘General Director

Ho Chi Minh Ciry, 24 January 2023
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the accounting period fram 01012025 to 31/12/2025

1 . CORPORATE INFORMATION
Form of ownership

The predecessor of the company was Dam Sen Water Park Limited Liability Company, established on 29/08/1998,
as a joint venture between Phu Tho Tourist Services Company and Saigon Finance Joint Stock Company, aiming to
provide water sports and entertainment services.

The company officially began operating under the joint stock company model in accordance with Business
Registration Certificate No.0302844200, issued by the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Planning and Investment
on 03 January 2003, and amended for the twelfth time on 16 September 2025,

The Company's head office is located at No, 3 Hoa Binh Street, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam,

The Company's registered charter capital is 120.830.090.000 VND,with the actual contributed capital as at

31/12/2025 is 120.830.090.000 VND; equivalent to 12.083.009 shares, the Face value of each share is 10.000
VN

Total number of employees of the Company as at 31/12/2025: 167 employees (As at 31 December 2024; 170
employees).

Business Sector

Services and Trading

Business Lines
The Company’s principal business activities include:

- Operation of amusement parks and theme parks
Details: Entertainment services, recreational activities and water sporis;

- Activities in artistic creation and entertainment
Details: Organizing professional art shows;
- Restaurant and mobile food and beverages services.
Company structure
- Asat 31/12/2025, the Company has the following subsidiaries consolidated in the financial statements:

Company's name Address Ownership Voting Principal activitics
rights

Lotus Aroma Foods Corporation Lam Dong 94.053% 94.05%  Manufacturing, trading

Lows Aroma Applied Biotechnology  Ho Chi Minh City 100.00% 100.00% Scientific research

Institute (*)

(*) On 06/06/2023, the Ho Chi Minh City Department of Science and Technology revoked the validity of the
Certificate of Repistration for Operation No. 421/DK-KHCN dated 25/10/2019. As at 31/12/2025, Tax Sub-
departiment No. 11 of Ho Chi Minh City issued Notice No. 15209/TB-TCS11 dated 31/12/2025 confirming the
fulfillment of tax obligations with the tax authority by the Lotus Aroma Applied Biotechnology Institute, The
financial statements of the Institute for the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025 have been prepared
on a basis that does not meet the going concern assumption in accordance with applicable regulations.

Upon the termination of the Institute’s operations, the Company will inherit all rights and obligations (if any) of the
Research Institute based on book value. Accordingly, the Company has not remeasured the Institute’s assets and
liabilities when preparing and presenting the consolidated financial statements for the accounting period from
01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025
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2 . ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND POLICIES APPLIED AT THE COMPANY

2.1 . Accounting period and accounting currency
The Company’s fiscal year starts on 01/01 and ends on 31/12.
The currency used in accounting records is Vietnam Dong (VND)

2.2 . Applied accounting standards and systems
Applied accounting system
The Company applies the Corporate Accounting System issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated
22/12/2014, by the Ministry of Finance, and Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21/03/2016, by the Ministry of
Finance, amending and supplementing some articles of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC and Circular No.
202/2014/TT-BTC providing guidance on the methods for preparation and presentation of consolidated financial
statements.
Statement af Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting Sysiem
The Company has applied Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the accompanying guidance on these standards
issued by the Government. The financial statements have been prepared and presented in full compliance with the
current Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, and their accompanying
guidance circulars,

2.3 . Basis of preparation of the consolidated financial statements
The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared based on the consolidation of the Company’s
separate financial statements and the financial statements of the subsidiaries under its control (the subsidiaries),
which are prepared for the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025. Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govem the financial and operating policies of an investee 50 as to obtain benefits from
its activities.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries apply accounting policies consistent with those of the Company. When
necessary, the financial statements of the subsidiaries are adjusted to ensure consistency in accounting policies
applied by the Company and its subsidiaries.
Major balances, income, and expenses, including unrealized gains or losses arising from intercompany transactions,
are eliminated during the consolidation of the financial statements.
Mon-controlling interests
Mon-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of a subsidiary attributable to equity
holders who do not have control over the subsidiary.

2.4 . Accounting estimates

The preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements in compliance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, and the relevant legal statutory requirements
applicable to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements require the Executive Board
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of liabilities, assets, and the presentation of
contingent liabilities and assets as at the reporting date, as well as the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
throughout the fiscal year.

Material estimates and assumptions in the consolidated financial statements include:
- Provisions for doubtful debts

- Provisions for decline in value of inventories

- Estimated useful life of fixed assets

- Classification and Provisions for financial invesiments

- Provisions for liabilities

- Estimation of prepaid expense allocation

- Estimation of corporate income 1ax

Estimates and assumptions are regularly evaluated based on past experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements and are
considered reasonable by the Executive Board.
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2.5 . Financial instruments

Initial recognition

Financial assets

The company’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, loans, and
short-term investments. Upon initial recognition, financial assets are measured at their purchase price or cost,
including any directly atiributable expenses incurred during their acquisition or issuance.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities include payables to suppliers and other payables. Upon initial recognition, financial liabilities
are measured at their issue price, plus any directly attributable costs incurred in connection with their issuance.

Subsequent measurement

Financial assets and liabilities were not measured at fair value as at the end of the fiscal year because Circular No,
210/2009/TT-BTC and current regulations require the presentation of financial statements and disclosures for
financial instruments but do not provide guidance on the measurement and recognition of fair value for financial
assets and liabilities.

2.6 . Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes cash on hand and non-term deposits at banks.

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with maturities of no more than three months from the investment date,
They are highly liquid, easily convertible into known amounts of cash, and not subject to significant risk of value
changes during conversion to cash.

2.7 . Financial investments

Trading securities are initially recorded in the accounting records at cost, which includes the purchase price plus
any purchase-related costs (if any), such as brokerage fees, transaction fees, information fees, taxes, levies, and
bank charges. Subsequent to initial recognition, trading securities are measured at cost less any provision for
impairment. Upon disposal or sale, the cost of trading securities is determined using the weighted average method,

Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits at banks, held with the purpose of earning periodic interest, and -

other held-to-maturity investments.

The Provisions for decline in value of investments as at the end of the period are as follows:

- For trading securities investments: Provisions are calculated based on the difference between the cost recorded
in the accounting books and their market value at the time the Provision is recognized, provided the recorded
cost is higher.

- For held-to-maturity investments: Provisions for doubtful debts are established based on the recoverability
assessment, in accordance with legal regulations.

3
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2.8 . Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are closely monitored based on various factors, including collection periods, debtors,
currencies, and other elements as required by the company's management, Receivables are classified as current or
non-current in the consolidated financial statements based on their remaining maturity as at the reporting date.

Provisions for doubtful debts are made for overdue receivables based on payment terms in contracts, loan
agreements, contractual commitments, or debt commitments, as well as for receivables that are not yet due but are
deemed unlikely to be collected. In addition, Provisions for doubtful debts are based on the principal payment
period specified in the original contract, without any debt extensions agreed upon by the parties. Provisions are also
made for receivables not yet due when the debtor is bankrupt, undergoing liquidation, missing, evading obligations,
or when potential losses are anticipated.

At the Research Institute, as the going concern assumption is no longer appropriate as at 31/12/2025, all receivables
are presented as short-term receivables. The provision for doubtful debts was directly deducted from the carrying
amount of those receivables.

2.9 . Inventory

Inventories are initially recorded at cost, which comprises the purchase price, processing costs, and other directly
attributable expenses incurred to place the inventories in their present location and condition at the time of initial
recognition. Subsequent to initial recognition, if the net realizable value of the inventories is lower than its cost at
the time of preparing the financial statements, the inventories are measured at their net realizable value.

The net realizable value is estimated based on the inventories' selling price, less the estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses.

The inventories' value is determined using the weighted average cost method,
Inventories are recorded using the perpetual method.

The Provision for a decline in inventory value at the end of the period is calculated as the difference between the
inventory's cost and its net realizable value, provided the cost exceeds the net realizable value.

2.10 . Fixed assets

”
Tangible and intangible fixed assets are initially recorded at cost. During their use, these assets are presented at Ly

their cost, accumulated depreciation, and net carrying amount,

Subsequent measurement

If these costs lead to an increase in the future economic benefits expected from the tangible fixed asset, exceeding
the initially assessed standard operating level, they are capitalized as an addition to the asset's cost.

Costs incurred after a fixed asset has been put into operation, such as repairs, maintenance, and overhauls, are
recognized in the income statement for the period in which they are incurred,

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method, with the estimated depreciation periods as

follows:

- Buildings and structures 05 - 20 vears
- Machinery and equipment 03 - 07 years
- Means of transportation 05 - D6 years
- Office equipment 03 - 05 years
- Other tangible fixed assets 03 - 035 years
- Time-limited land use rights As per land use rights certificate
- Software 05 years
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2.11.

.12

2.13.

.14,

2.1%,

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes fixed assets under acquisition or construction that have not been completed as at
the end of the accounting period and are recognized at cost. These costs include expenses for construction,
machinery and equipment installation, and other directly attribulable cost.

Operating leases

An operating lease is a lease agreement for fixed assets where most of the risks and benefits associated with
ownership remain with the lessor. Payments made under an operating lease are recognized in the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Prepaid expenses

Expenses incurred that relate to the results of multiple accounting periods are recognized as prepaid expenses and
gradually allocated to the income statements of subsequent periods.

The calculation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses to operating expenses in each accounting period are
based on the nature and extent of the expenses, ensuring the selection of an appropriate allocation method and
criteria.

The Company's prepaid expenses include:

- Prepaid land expenses include prepaid land lease payments, including amounts related to leased land for which
the Company has obtained land use rights certificates but does not meet the criteria for recognition as intangible
fixed assets in accordance with Circular No, 45/2013/TT-BTC issued by the Ministry of Finance on 25 April
2013, which provides guidance on the management, use, and depreciation of fixed assets. It also includes other
costs incurred to secure the use of leased land. These expenses are recognized in the consolidated income
statement using the straight-line method over the lease term as stated in the land lease agreement.

- Tools and equipment, which are assets held for use in the Company’s normal business operations, each with a
cost of less than 30 million VND and therefore not qualifying as fixed assets under prevailing regulations. The
cost of such tools and equipment is allocated using the straight-line method over a period of one to two years,

- Other prepaid expenses are recorded at cost and allocated using the straight-line method over their useful life,
ranging from one to two years.

Accounts payvable

Accounts payable are monitored based on payment terms, creditors, currencies, and other factors as required by the
Company’s management. In the consolidated financial statements, accounts payable are classified as current or non-
current based on their remaining maturity as at the reporting date.

At the Research Institute, as the going concern assumption is no longer appropriate as at 31/12/2025, all liabilities
are presented as short-term liabilities,

Provisions for liabilities

Provisions for liabilities can only be recorded under the following conditions:
- The company has a current obligation (legal or constructive) resulting from an event that has already occurred;

- A reduction in potential economic benefits may lead to the requirement to settle the liability;
- A reliable estimate of the liability value can be provided.

The provision for liabilities represents the most reasonable estimate of the amount required to settle current
obligations as at the end of the fiscal year.

Expenses related to provisions for liabilities that were initially recognized can only be offset against those
provisions.

%.
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2.16.

v o o

2.18.

Provisions for liabilities are recognized as operating expenses of the fiscal year. Any excess of the unused
provisions from prior years over the provision amount for the current reporting year shall be reversed and recorded
as a reduction in operating expenses.

The provision for liabilities is an annual salary reserve fund established to cover periods of operational suspension
or reduced business activity due to natural disasters or pandemics, and is appropriated from the Company’s net
profit after tax.

Owner's Equity
Owner's equity is recorded based on the actual capital contributed by the sharcholders,

Undistributed earnings reflect the business performance (profit or loss) after corporate income tax, including the
allocation of profits or the handling of losses by the company.

Dividends payable to shareholders are recognized as liabilities on the company’s balance sheet after the Board of
Directors announces the dividend distribution and the Viet Nam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation
{(VSDC) confirms the record date for dividend entitlement.

Revenue

Revenue is recognized when the economic benefits that the company will receive can be reliably measured.
Revenue is determined based on the fair value of amounts received or expected, less trade discounts, sales
Provisions, and sales returns. The following specific conditions must also be met for revenue recognition:

Revenue from sale of goods

- The Company has transferred significant risks and rewards associated with ownership of the products or goods
to the buyer;

- The Company no longer retains control over or managerial involvement in the goods as an owner,

Revenue from services
- The amount of work completed as at the consolidated balance sheet date is measurable;

Financial income

Income from interest, royalties, dividends, shared profits, and other financial activities is recognized when both of
the following conditions are met;

- The economic benefits from the transaction are anticipated to be realized,

- Revenue can be measured reliably.

Dividends and shared profits are recognized when the company is entitled to receive them from its equity
investments..

Cost of goods sold and services rendered

The cost of goods sold and services rendered represents the total costs incurred for finished goods, merchandise,
materials sold, and services rendered to customers during the period. These costs are recognized in accordance with
the revenue generated during the period and in compliance with the principle of prudence. Losses of materials and
goods in excess of allowable limits, abnormal costs bevond standard levels, and inventory losses—after accounting
for the responsibilities of related individuals or entities—are fully and promptly recognized in the cost of goods
sold for the period, even if the related goods or products have not yet been confirmed as sold.

=
b
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.19

2.20.

a}

b)

c)

2.21.

2.22.

Financial expenses

The expenses recorded as financial expenses include:
- Expenses or losses associated with [inancial investment activities,

- Losses from the liquidation or transfer of short-term securities, as well as transaction costs related to the sale of
securities;

The items mentioned above are recognized based on the total amount incurred during the accounting period,
without being offset against financial income.

Corporate income tax
Deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities are determined based on taxable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax liabilities are determined using the current corporate income tax rates, based on the applicable
tax rates and tax laws effective as at the end of the fiscal year.

Current and deferred corporate income tax expenses

Current corporate income tax expenses are determined based on taxable income for the year and the corporate
income tax rate applicable during the current fiscal year.

Deferred corporate income tax expenses are determined based on deductible temporary differences, taxable
temporary differences, and the corporate income tax rate,

Current corporate income tax expenses are not offset against deferred corporate income tax expenses.
Current corporale income [ax rate

During the accounting period from 01/01/2025 1o 31/12/2025, the applicable corporate income tax rate is 20% for
taxable income derived from business activities.

Basic carnings per share

Basic ecarnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company (adjusted for appropriations to the Bonus and welfare Fund and the executive bonus fund) by the
weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares during the year.

Related parties a2l
-1
kR

Parties are considered related if they have the ability to control or exert significant influence over the other party's ol

decisions relating to financial and operational policies. The Company's related parties include: A

- Entities that, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, have control over, are controlled by, or ;\m
are under common control with the Company, including parent companies, subsidiaries, and associates; 5

- Individuals who, directly or indirectly, hold voting rights in the Company and have significant influence over it,
key management personnel of the Company, and close family members of such individuals;

- Entities over which the individuals mentioned above, directly or indirectly, hold significant voting power or
exercise significant influence.

In identifying related party relationships for the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements, the Company places emphasis on the nature of the relationship rather than its legal form.



Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consaolidated financial statements

Mo.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025
Vietnam

2.23 . Segment information

As the company's principal activity is the operation of amusement parks within Vietnam, the Company does not
prepare segment reports by business sector or geographical arca.

3 . CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3171272025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Cash 2,090,603,244 1,754,299,002
Mon-term bank deposits 3,203,902,056 3,604,911,970
Cash equivalents (*) 11,500,000,000 66,300,000,000

16,794,505,300 71,659,210,972

(*) As at 31/12/2025, cash equivalents comprise time deposits with tenors ranging from | to 3 months, amounting
to 11.500.000.000 VND, placed with Vietnam Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank — Lac Long Quan Branch at
interest rates ranging from 4.6% per annum to 4.7% per annum.

=
(=]
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4 . FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
a)  Held-to-maturity investments
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
Short-term Investment 286,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 =
= "heom Geposits (7 286,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 .
186,000,000,000 - 224,600,000,000 -
{(*) As at 31/12/2025, short-term investments comprise time deposits with tenors ranging from 6 months to 12 menths, amounting to 286.000.000.000 VND, placed with Vietnam Asia
Commercial Joint Stock Bank at interest rates ranging from 5.8% per annum to 7.53% per annum,
by  Trading securities

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Shick Numbf:l.‘ o Cost Fair value Provision Numh_c . o Cost Fair value  Provision
Symbol  securities securities
VND VND VND VYND VND VND

Total value of shares

Vietnam Pharmaceutical Corporation ™ DVN 1,676,000 29,373,.995,000  37,710,000,000 1,676,000 29,373,995.000 42,067,600,000 S

563,300 12693261375 14,082, 500,000 -

OPC Pharmaceutical JSC ™ orc 363,300 12,693,261,375 13519200000

2,239,300  42,067,256,375  51,229,200,000 2,239,300 42,067,256,375  56,150,100,000 -

D The Fair value of trading sccurities was determined based on the closing prices on UPCOM as at 31/12/2024 and 31/12/2025

12} The fair value of trading securities was determined based on the closing prices on HOSE as at 31/12/2024 and 31/12/2025
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. SHORT-TERM TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM CUSTOMERS

(ther parties
Other customers

. SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS TO SUPPLIERS

HFT
ENVIRONMENTAL
JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

Vien My Spa
Development Joint
Stock Company

Truong Thanh Long
Binh Manufacturing &
Trading Co..L1d

Dang Phat Mechanical
and Environmental
Construction Joint
Stock Company

Prepayments for other
suppliers

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VND VYND VND
23,085,000 - 28,080,000 -
23,085,000 - 258,080,000 -
31/1272025 01/01/2025
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VND VND VND
1.021,124,000 - -
- 276,896,928
110,000,000 =
105,000,000 105,000,000
181,501,328 - 180,565,408 -
1,307,625,328 672,462,336 -

—_—

—
P
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7

a)

b)

. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Short-term
Receivables from
interest on bank
deposits
Advances
Deposits

Other receivables

Long-term
Deposits

. INVENTORIES

Raw materials

Tools and equipment
Supplies
Chemicals

Goods

3171272025 01/01/2025
Value Provision Value Provision
VND VD VND VND

8,503,023 835 -

5,6600,067.398 =

764,669,000 - 1,013,007,500 -
51,000,000 - 1,000,000 -
125,312,902 - 118,202,188 -
0,444,005,737 - 6,792,277.086 -
- - 285,000,000 -
G - 285,000,000 -
317122025 01/01/2025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
504,444 372 - 501,427,737 -
547,825,920 g - -
315,395,591 - 298,502,656 -
61,186,115 - 43,042,751 -
327,981,706 = 423,685,391 -
I 12 E‘ﬁ‘|6531535 e

1,757,033,704 -

Jos D alo

e\
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- TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost

Beginning balance

- Additions

- Liquidating, disposed

Ending balance

Accummulated Depreciation
Beginning balance

- Depreciation for the period
- Liguidating, disposed

Ending balance

Net carrying amount
Beginning balance

Ending balance

e : Means of ;
Buildings and Macl}lm.lry and T, T — Other tangible fi.‘-il.‘.l'% Total
Structures Equipment ; assets
transmitters
VND VYND VND VND VMND VND
51,891,252,144 44,103,520,798 8,186,301,651 473,562,773 1,446,152,926 106,100,790,292
248,715,000 590,216,364 - 38,656,000 95,100,000 972,687,364
{110,300,403) (652, 828,904) (340,835,098) {107,890,908) - (1,211,855,313)
52,029,666,741 44,040,908,258 7.845,466,553 404,327 865 1,541,252,926 105,861,622,343
34,400,683,289 41,395,582,977 7,094,808,162 436,471,862 1.280,677.819 84,608.224,109
3,637,174,285 717,807,358 416,298,491 13,733,175 76,496,821 4,861,512,130

The cost of fully depreciated fixed assets still in use amounts to: 76.584.247.629 VND.
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(110,300,403) (652,828.904) (340,835,098) (107,890,908) - (1,211,855.313)
37,927,557,171 41.460,561,431 7,170,271,555 342,316,129 1,357,174,640 88,257,880,926
17,490,568,855 2,707,937 821 1,091,493,489 37,090,911 165.475,107 21.492.566,183
14,102,109,570 1,580,346,827 675,194,998 62,011,736 184,078,286 17,603,741,417




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

10 . INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Historical cost

Beginning balance

Ending Balance
Accumulated amortisation
Beginning balance

- Amortisation for the period
Ending Balance

Net carrying value
Beginning balance

Ending Balance

Land use rights (*) Software Tuotal
VND VND VND
20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522,931,962
20,315,829,962 207,102,000 20,522,931,962
20,315,829,962 158,778,200 20,474,608,162

- 41,420,400 41,420,400

20,315,829,962 200,198,600 20,516,028,562
—_— -

- 48,323,800 48,323,800

- 6,903,400 6,903,400

- The cost of fully depreciated fixed assets that were still in use amounts to: 20.315.829.962 VND.

(*) Land use rights with a one-time pavment for the property at No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi ward, Ho Chi Minh
City, under map declaration No. 02, with a total area of 19.300 m?, as per the Certificate of land use rights No.
2817/UB dated 13 November 2013, issued by the People’s Committee of Ho Chi Minh City. The land use rights
expired on 02/07/2018. From 02/07/2018 to 31/12/2024, the Company has paid annual land rental fees in
accordance with notices issued by the Tax Department Unit 11 of Ho Chi Minh City. From 01/01/2025 onward, the
Company has paid land rental fees as per notices issued by the Ho Chi Minh City Tax Department,

11 . CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

3171272025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Project: Domestic wastewater treatment system and swimming pool 3,218,165,003 -

12 . PREPAID EXPENSES
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
a)  Short-term
Maintenance costs - o
Tools and equipment - 205,270,086
Uniform expenses 106,889,497 283,895,128
Other short-term prepaid expenses 123,699,259 110,272,020
- 230,588,756 599,437,234
h) Long-term
Prepaid land lease expenses of Lotus Aroma Foods Corporation 2.928,330,864 3.021,293,748
*)
Tools and equipment 154,664,618 192,088,623
Maintenance costs 77,105,250 169,631,550
Other long-term prepaid expenses - 10,000,054

3,218,165,093 -

3,160,100,732 3,393,013,975

(*) The one-time prepaid land lease payment pertains to the plot at Lot C7-6/1, N4 Street, Ham Kiem | Industrial
Park, Tuyen Quang Commune, Lam Dong Provinee with a total area of 5.000 m® and a lease term from 11/07/2019

to 06/07/2057.



Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

13

)

Related parties

Phu Tho Tourist
Service Joint Stock
Company

Oithers

Phuoc Ngoc Thanh
Trading One Member

Limited Liability
Company

NEXT PANDO
GENERATION
JOINT STOCK
COMPANY

Phuoc Tho Food
Trading and Service
Company Limited

Vi San  Trading,
Service and Import-
Export Company
Limited

Thien Phu
Development  Food
Company Limited

Mguyen Ha Food
Company Limited

TAN VIET SON
PETROLEUM
COMPANY
LIMITED

Other pavables 10
suppliers

. SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES TO SUPPLIERS

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
Value Repayment capacity Value Repayment
capacity
VND VYND VND VND
260,000,000 260,000,000 = Z
260,000,000 260,000,000
878,209,734 878,200,734 748,906,535 748,906,535
110,052,259 110,052,259 79,451,888 79,451,888
60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
127,998,294 127,998,294
- 94,922,679 94,922,679
735,390,000 75,390,000 39,530,000 39,530,000
139,265,756 139,265,756 195,970,912 195,970,912
41,987,289 41,987,239 - #
323,516,136 323,516,136 279,031,056 279,031,056
1,138,209,734 1,138,209,734 748,906,535 748,906,535




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
MNo.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Consolidated linancial statements

For the accounting period from 0D1/01/20235 to 31/12/2025
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. TAXES ANDOTHER PAYABLES TO THE STATE TREASURY

Value added Tax

Corporate income Tax

Personal income Tax

Matural resource Tax

Property tax and land rental fees

Other taxes

Fees, charges, and other payables to the State Treasury

Beginning balance ERJBIES s fhe FHPIGRSAIES !he Ending balance
period period

VND VND VND VND

270,142,184 11,560,149,704 11,634,637,388 195,654,500

2,876,024.305 19,144,280, 545 18,897,885,466 3,122,419,384

700,497,628 4,414,355,828 4,952,951,666 161,901,790

3,837,120 40,770,240 41,751,920 2,855,440

- 7,950,999,515 7.950,999,515 -

- 5.000,000 5,000,000 -

- 74,315,850 74,315,850 .

3.35(],5“,237. : 43,189,871,682 43,557,541,805 3,482,831,114

The Company's tax finalization will be subject to inspection by the tax authorities. As the application of tax laws and regulations to various types of transactions can be interpreted
in different ways, the amount of tax presented in the Consoliated Financial Statements may be adjusted based on the decisions of the tax authorities,

20



Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 10 31/12/2025

15 .OTHER PAYABLES

a) Short-term
- Trade union fees
- Social insurance
- Health insurance
- Unemployment insurance
- Short-term deposits and collaterals received
- Dividends and profits pavable
- Other payables

b) Long-term
- Long-term deposits and collaterals received

¢)  In which: Payable to related parties
- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company
- Mr. Kenji Yabe

16 . SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

- Salary reserve fund (*)

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND YND
168,851,000 =
3.844.515 =
5,110,907 =
278,503 =
81,000,000 81,000,000
567,199,990 29,598,729 665
56,846,030 40,219,663
883,130,945 29,719,949,328

< 140,000,000

_ - 140,000,000
- 9,725,841,600

- 3,081.806,400

- 12,807,648,000

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
£,000.000,000 §.000,000,000
8,000,000,000 8,000,000,000

(*) The annual Salary reserve fund, established to cover operational suspension or reduced operations due to natural
disasters or pandemics, is appropriated from afier-tax profits in accordance with the Resolution of the General
Meeting of Sharcholders No. 01/NQ-BHCB-CVNDS dated 03/02/2021.
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Consolidated financial statements
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 1o 31/12/2025

Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

17 . OWNER'S EQUITY
a)  Statement of changes in owner's equity

Investment and Mon-controlling

Contributed Capital Development fund Undistributed earnings bt Total
VND VND VND VIND VYND
Beginning balance as at 01/01/2024 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 187,005,242,935 602,578,514 316,887,911,449
Met profit for the previous period - - 02,683,494 780 (91,079,028) 92,592 415,761
Appropriation to funds - - (15,899,212.254) - (15,899.212,254)
Dividends - - (48,332,036,000) 2 (48,332,036,000)
First interim dividend for 2024 (*) - - (28,999 .221,600) - (28,999,221,600)
Ending balance as at 31/12/2024 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 186,458,267,870 511,499,486 316,249,857,.356
Beginning balance as at 01/01/2025 120,830,090,000 £.450,000,000 186,458,267,870 511,499 486 316,249,857,356
Met profit for the current period - - 72,463,951,741 (81.979.827) 72,381,971,914
Appropriation to funds (*) - - (13,927,115,556) - (13,927.115,556)
Second dividend for 2024 (*) - - (19,332,814.400) - (19.332.814,400)
Increases/decreases (Additional capital contribution to
subsidiary) (225,392,663) 225,392 663 -
Ending balance as at 31/12/2025 120,830,090,000 8,450,000,000 225,436,896,992 654,912,322 355,371.899,314

(*) According to General Meeting of Shareholders Resolution No. 01/NQ-BHBCB-CVNDS dated 24/02/2025, the Company announces the profit distribution for 2024 as follows:

Appropriation rate Amount

(%a) VND

Met profit after tax 100.00 52 847 437,041
Bonus and Welfare fund 15.00 13,927,115,556
Dividends (40% of Charter capital) 52.06 48,332,036,000
Undistributed earnings 3294 30,588,285 485

- Pursuant to Resolution No. 12/2024/NQ-HBQT-CVNDS dated 09/12/2024 of the Board of Directors, the Company announced the first interim cash dividend for 2024 at a rate of
24% of par value. The record date was 27/12/2024 and the payment date was 22/01/2025,

- Pursuant 1o Resolution No. 05/2025/NQ-HDQT-CVNDS dated 06/03/2025 of the Board of Directors, the Company announced the final cash dividend for 2024 at a rate of 16% of

par value. The record date was 21/03/2025 and the payment date was 10/04/2025.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

b)  Details of owner's equity

Percentage 31/12/2025  Percemage 01/01/2025

(%) VND (%) VND

Phu Thoe Tourist Service Joint Stock 33.54 40,524,340,000 33.54 40,524,340,000
Company

Mr. Kenji Yabe 10.63 12,840.860,000 10.63 12.840,860.000

Other shareholders 55.83 67,464,890,000 5583 67,464,890,000

100 120,830,090,000 100 120,830,090.000

c¢)  Equity transactions with owners and the distribution of dividends and profits
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND

Owner's equity

- Beginning balance

- Ending balance

Dividends and distributed profits

- Dividends, distributed profits payable at the beginning of the period

- Dividends, distributed profits payable during the period

+ Dividends, distributed profits allocated from prior period profits

+ Dividends, distributed profits allocated from the current period profits
- Dividends, distributed profits paid in cash

+ Dividends, distributed profits allocated from prior period profits

- Dividends, distributed profits payable at the end of the period

d)  Shares

Number of shares registered for issuance

Number of shares sold in public offerings

- Ovrdinary shares

Number of outstanding shares

- Ordinary shares

Face value of outstanding shares: 10.000 VND/share

e} Funds

Investment and Development fund

120, 830,090,000
120,830,090,000

20,598,729,665

19.332,814.400

{48,364, 344,073)

120,830,090,000
120,830,090,000

78T, 140,950

48,332,036,000
28,999 221 600

(48,519,668,885)

8,450,000,000

567,199,990  29,598,729,665
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
12,083,009 12,083,009
12,083,009 12,083,009
12,083,009 12,083,009
31/12/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

8,450,000,000

8,450,000,000

18 . OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS AND OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

a)  Leased Assets

8,450,000,000

The Company is currently leasing land at No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward, Ho Chi Minh City for business
purposes. The leased land area is 19.300 m*. The Company has not yet completed the procedures for signing the
official land lease contract. Land rental payments have been made based on notifications from the Ho Chi Minh

City Tax Department (see Note 10 for further details).
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation
MNo.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

b)

19

20

21

22

Doubtful debts settled

Doubtful debts settled

. TOTAL REVENUE FROM SALES AND SERVICES

Revenue from the sale of goods
Revenue from services
Other revenues

In which: Revenue from related parties
{Refer 1o Note 31 for detailed information)

. COST OF GOODS 50LD

Cost of goods sold
Cost of services rendered

In which: Purchases of goods from related parties
(Refer to Note 31 for detailed information)

. FINANCIAL INCOME

Interest income from deposits
Dividends and profits received

. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Losses due to the dissolution of a subsidiary

24

31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
416,290,285 416,290,285
416,290,285 416,290,285
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND

35457.421.938
144,983,973.460
1,054,052.666

39,650,142,558

176,871,699,740

1,114,821,015

181,495,448,064

217,636,663,313

42,166,666 316,929,631
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
16,292,177,672 18,142,619.014

61,986,355,555

67.476,923,529

78,278,533,227  85,619,542,543
960,825,148 1,011,234.866
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
17.432,141,550 15,721,195,302
1,676,000,000 2,018.150,000

19,108,141,550

17,739,345,302

Year 2024

Year 2025
VND VND
568,309 -
568,309 -




Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Wo.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2025

23 . SELLING EXPENSES

Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Material and supplies costs 1,171,304,260 1,194,594,229
Labor cost 3,768,783,694 4,273,425,706
External services expenses and other cash expenses 7.624,174,038 8,169,236,170
12,564,261,992 13,637,256,105
In which: Purchases from related parties 2,888, 888,892 2,892.592,596
{Refer to Note 31 for detailed information)
24 . GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Year 2025 Year 2024
VYND VND
Material and supplies costs 1,408,961,330 [.533,969.688
Labor cost 12,433,915,480 14,090,998,777
Depreciation of fixed assets 863,314,968 863314968
Taxes, fees, and charges 5,000,000 5,000,000
External services expenses and other cash expenses 3,371,176,984 3,308,026,773
18,082,368,762 19.801,310,206
In which: Purchases from related parties 35?,934,531 L 197,173,147
(Refer to Note 31 for detailed information) T
25 . OTHER INCOME
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VND
Other income 18.618.500 53,069,069
18,618,500 53,069,069
26 . CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSES
Year 2025 Year 2024
VND VHND
Current corporate income tax expense at the parent company 19,144.280,545 23.614,610.818
Current corporate income tax expense at the subsidiaries i “
Current corporate income tax expense 19.144,280,545 23.614,610,818

Corporate income tax payable at the beginning of the period

2,876,024,305

4,210,898,253

-~

Corporate income tax payments during the period (18,897 885.406)  (24,949.484.766)

Corporate income tax payable at the end of the period 3,122,419.3584 1,876,024,305
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated financial statements

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2023
Vietnam
27 . DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE
a)  Deferred income tax liabilities
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
The corporate income tax rate used to determine the deferred income tax 20% 20%
liabilities
Deferred income tax liabilities arise from taxable temporary differences 1,089.924,923 919,701,558
Deferred income tax liabilities 1,089,924,923 919,701,558
b)  Deferred corporate income tax expense
31/12/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Deferred corporate income tax expenses arise from taxable temporary 170,223,365 163,942,251
differences.
170,223,365 163,942,251
28 . BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company is based on the
followings:

Year 2023 Year 2024

VWND VND

Met profit after tax 72.463,951,741 a2.6835 404 789

Appropriated 1o (3,623,197,587y  (13,927.115.556)

- Bonus and welfare fund (3,623,197 587) (13,927,115,356)

MNet profit atiributable to ordinary shares 68,840,754,154 78.756,379,233

Weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares during the 12,083,009 12,083,009
period

Basic earnings per share 5,697 6,518

According to Resolution No. 01/NQ-DHBCB-CVNDS dated 24/02/2025 of the General Meeting of Shareholders,
the Company plans to appropriate 5% of profit after tax for the fiscal year 2025 to the bonus fund.

As presented in Explanation No, 16, the Resolution of the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting 2023, No. 0H/NQ-
PHBCP-CVNDS dated February 24, 2025, approved the plan to allocate the Reward and Welfare Fund [rom the
2024 Company's profit, leading to the adjustment of the Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) for the fiscal year ending
on December 31, 2024, retroactively in accordance with the provisions of Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 30 -
Basic Earnings Per Share as follows:

Year 2024
The reported figures I‘h;;s;:zted

VYND VNI
Net profit after tax 92,683,494,789 62,683,494, 789
Appropriated to (13,902,524218) (13,927,115,536)
- Bonus and welfare fund (13,902,524,218)  (13,927,115,556)
Met profit attributable to ordinary shares 78,780,970,571 78.756,379,233
Weighted average number of outstanding ordinary shares during the 12,083,009 12,083,009
period
Basic earnings per share - 6.520 6.518

As at 31/12/2025, the Company had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation Consolidated financial statements

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City, For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 1o 31/12/2025
Vietnam
29 . COST CATEGORIZED BY FACTOR

30

Year 2025 Year 2024

VYD VND

Material and supplies costs 22.258,448.691 21,419,560470
Labor cost 50,470,206,172 57.,457,531,332
Depreciation of fixed assets 4.902,932.530 4.827,766.749
External services expenses and other cash expenses 28.578,227.542 31.811,308,775

106,209,814.935  115,516,167,326

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Financial risk management
The Company is exposed to various types of financial risks, including market risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk.

A control framework has been established to ensure a reasonable balance between the cost of risks incurred and the
cost of risk management. The Executive Board is responsible for overseeing the risk management process 1o
maintain an appropriate balance between risk exposure and risk controls.

Market Risk
The Company may be exposed to market risks, such as fluctuations in market prices and interest rates,

Price risk
The Company is exposed to price risk arising from equity instruments related to its short-term equity investments,
due to the inherent uncertainty in future share prices.

Within 1 year From 1 yearto 3 Over 5 years Total
years

VND VND VND VND

As at 31/12/2025
Short-term investments 51,229,200,000 - - 51,229,200,000
51,229,200,000 - - 51,229,200,000

As at 01/01/2025
Short-term investments 56,150,100,000 - - 56,150, 100,000
56,150,100,000 - - 56,150,100,000

Interest rate risk:

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk due to fluctuations in the fair value or future cash flows of financial
instruments resulting from changes in market interest rates. This risk arises from interest-bearing deposits (both
term and non-term), borrowings, and debt instruments with floating interest rates. The Company manages interest
rate risk by analyzing market competitiveness to secure interest rates that are favorable for its business objectives.
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

No.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements
For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 10 31/12/2025

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument or contract is unable to meet its contractual
obligations, resulting in a financial loss to the Company. The Company is exposed to credit risk arising from its
operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and financial activities (including bank deposits, loans, and other

financial instruments).

As at 31/12/2025

Cash and cash
equivalents

Trade receivables
from customers, Other
receivables

Loans

As at 01/01/2025
Cash and cash
equivalents

Trade receivables
from customers, Other

receivables
Loans

Liguidity risk

Within | year From | yearto 3 Over 5 years Total
years
VND VND VND VND
14,703,902,056 - - 14,703,902,056
9.467,090,737 = - 9.467,090,737
286,000,000,000 - - 286,000,000,000
310,170,992,793 - - 310,170,992,793
69,904,911,970 - - 69,904,911,970
6,820,357,086 285,000,000 - 7,105,357,086
224,600,000,000 - - 224,600.,000,000
301,325,269,056 285,000,000 - 301,610,269,056

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations duc to the
lack of funds. The Company’s liquidity risk primarily arises from mismatches in the maturities of its financial assets
and financial liabilities.

Due date for payment of financial liabilities based on expected payment under the contracts (based on cash flow of
the original debts) as follows:

Within | year From | vear to 5 Over 5 years Total
years
VYND VND VND VHD
As at 31/12/2025
Payables to suppliers, 2,021,340,679 - - 2.021,340,679
Other payables
Accrued expenses - - - -
2,021,340,679 - R 2,021,340,679
As at 01/01/2025
Payables to suppliers, 30,468,855,863 140,000,000 = 30,608,855,863
Other payables
30,468,855,863 140,000,000 - 30,608,855,863

The Company assesses that the concentration of liquidity risk related to debt settlement is low. The Company
expects to fulfill its obligations as they fall due by utilizing cash inflows from operations and the maturity of
financial assets.
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3

. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
List of related parties and their relationship with the Company:

Related parties

Relationship

Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company
Mr. Kenji Yabe
National Securities Incorporation - Ho Chi Minh City Branch

Sacom — Tuyen Lam Joint Stock Company

Major Shareholder
Major Sharcholder
A company related to an internal person

A company in which related party of the

Member of the Board of Directors serves as
the Chairman of the Board of Directors

In addition to the related party information presented in the notes above, the Company also had the following

transactions with related parties during the period:

Transactions during the period:

Revenue from sales and services
- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company

Purchases of materials, goods and services
- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company

Selling expenses

- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company

General and administrative expenses
- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company

- National Securities [ncorporation - Ho Chi Minh City Branch
- Sacom — Tuyen Lam Joint Stock Company

Dividends paid
- Phu Tho Tourist Service Joint Stock Company

- Mr. Kenji Yabe

Transactions with other related parties are as follows:

A
\\“‘

Year 2025 Year 2024
VYHND VND
42,166,666 316,929,631
42,166,666 316,929,631
960,828,148 1.011,234.8606
960,828, 148 1,011,234,866
2,888 588,892 2,892,592.596
2,888 8RR 592 2,892 502 594
367,934,534 197,173,147
232,701,196 197,173,147
119,250,000 3
15,983,338 -
21.,346,080,000 21,322,080,000
16,209,736,000 16,209,736,000

5.136,344,000 5,112,344,000 °
Paosition Year 2025 Year 2024
VIND VD

Key management personnel compensation:
Mr. Tran Viet Anh Chairman of the Board of Directors

Mr. Neuyen Quoc Anh Vice Chairman of the Board of Director

{Dismissed on 30/01/2024)

WVice Chairman of the Board of Director
fAppainted an 30/01/2024)

Member of the Board of Directors
Member of the Board of Directors
Member of the Board of Directors

(Appointed on 24/02/2023)

Mr. Hoang Van Ba

Mr. Phuong Xuan Thuy
Mr. Tran Oanh

Mr. Yabe Hirotaka

Member of the Board of Directors
{Dismissed on 24/02/2025)

Ms. Le Thi Ngoc Lan
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10,550,424,774
1,573,333,338

528,388,891

797,777,715
799,995,997

385,555,554

15,383,985,521
2,122,222,222

316,666,667

211,111,111

1,105,555,556
1,105,555,556
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Dam Sen Water Park Corporation

Mo.3 Hoa Binh, Binh Thoi Ward , Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Consolidated financial statements

For the accounting period from 01/01/2025 to 31/12/2023

Transactions with other related parties: (conitinued)

Year 2024

Position Year 2025
VND VND
Member of the Board of Directors - 30,000,000

Mr. Le Khac Lan

{Dismissed on 21/12/2023)
Mr. Vu Ngoc Tuan General Director
Mr. Nguyen Quang Truong

Ms, Tran Thi Chau Dan

Deputy General Director
Chief Accountant

Ms. Bui Thi Kim Tuyen Head of the Board of Supervisors
Ms, Mguyen Thi Nguyen Member of the Board of Supervisors

Mr. Huynh Ngoc Cach Member of Board of Supervisors

1,700,762,309
1,428,752,555
920,909,910
929,444,447
542,777,777
542,222,221

2,832,975.640
2,063,054,265
1,810,733,394
1,286,111,111
744,444,444
744,444,444

Except for the related party transactions mentioned above, no transactions were incurred with other related parties

during the period,
32 . COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures presented in the Balance Sheet, Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement, and the
corresponding Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements are based on the audited Consolidated Financial

e

i_JVil Ngoc Tuan
General Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 24 January 2025

Le Thi Hong Bich
Preparer

Tran Thi Chau Dan
Chief Accountant
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DAM SEN WATER PARK SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
CORPORATION Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Mo.: .. Oj J"[ : CL AAY | -

Abowt: Explanation of the profit difference for the
(4/2025 compared to the same period of the previous
year

To: STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF VIETNAM
HO CHI MINH CITY STOCK EXCHANGE

Based on:

- Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 dated 06/12/019 issued by National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam

- Circular No. 96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16/11/2020 issued by the Ministry of Finance, guiding the
disclosure of information on the securities market

- Dam Sen Water Park Corporation's Company Charter.
Dam Sen Water Park Corporation (stock symbol: DSN) explains the Net profit after tax

fluctuation exceeding 10% in the Separate Financial Statements and Consolidated Financial
Statements for the Q4 of 2025 compared to the same period in 2024.

Compared to the
- Q4/2025 Q4/2024 i
VND VND Y%

Net profit after tax in the Consolidated Financial 9.533.381,013 | 7.975.437.569 119.53%
Statements
Net profit after tax in the Separate Financial 16.008.348.344 | 7.874.940,988 203.28%
Statements
Reason:

Net profit after tax of Dam Sen Water Park Corporation in Q4/2025 increased to 119.53% year-on-
year in the consolidated financial statements (an increase of 104.29%, equivalent to 8.31 billion VND),
and to 203.28% year-on-year in the separate financial statements (an increase of 103,28%, equivalent to
8.13 billion VND). The increase was mainly attributable to the recognition and adjusiment of certain
expense items in compliance with prevailing regulations, including land lease expenses benefiting from
a reduction policy applied during the period, as well as the reversal of provisions related to financial
support provided to Lotus Aroma Food Corporation (which contributed to the higher profit).

Recipients:
- As above;

Ho Chi Minh City, 24 January 2026
- Archived: Office .

TER PARK CORPORATION




